HOLLY TOWNSHIP
PROPOSED AGENDA
Board of Trustees Regular Meeting
April 16,2025 6:30 PM
Holly Township Hall (Upstairs)
102 Civic Dr. Holly, Michigan 48442

CALL TO ORDER - PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL: George Kullis  Karin Winchester  Jennifer Ryan Derek Burton
Ryan Matson Michael McCanney Richard Kinnamon

AGENDA APPROVAL

CONSENT AGENDA:
1. Approval of Regular Meeting Minutes — March 19, 2025.
2. Approval of Financial Statement — March 2025,
3. Approval of Bills for Payment —April 2025
4. Receipt of Routine Reports:
1. N.O.C.F.A. Minutes — March 25, 2025.
2. Planning Commission Minutes — March 12, 2025.
3. Building Permits — March 2025.
4. Treasurer’s Annual and Quarterly Report — March 31, 2025.
5. Communications: None.

All items listed under “Consent Agenda” are considered to be routine, and non-controversial, do not require discussion by the Township
Board and will be approved by one motion. There will be no separate discussion. If discussion is desired on an item, that item will be
removed from the consent agenda and will automatically be moved to the last item under New Business.

PUBLIC HEARINGS: None.
PRESENTATIONS: Bond Attorney Joseph Colaianne from Clark Hill.
REPORTS: TRUSTEES CLERK TREASURER SUPERVISOR

PUBLIC COMMENT on Agenda Items Only. Members of the public can address the Board, on agenda items only,
once recognized by the Supervisor. Comments are limited to a maximum of 3 minutes. The board may extend this time by a
majority vote. Prior to addressing the board, members of the public shall state their name and address for the record. A
second public comment is available after New Business for all other comments. Thank you for your cooperation.

OLD BUSINESS
1. Michael Issac Application for Conditional Rezoning from AGRE (Agricultural Residential min
5 acres) to SR (Suburban Residential min 1.5 acres) for Parcel ID # 01-22-476-007 on Fagan
Rd., just North of Grange Hall Rd., Holly MI 48442,

NEW BUSINESS

1. Request for Employee Participation in HollyDays.

2. Purchase, Acquire and Construct Capital Improvements Within the Township and to Publish
Notice of Intent to Issue Municipal Securities - Proposed Resolution 2025-05 and All
Associated Business.

3. West Nile Grant Reimbursement Request — Proposed Resolution 2025-06.

Mental Health Awareness Month — Proposed Resolution 2025-07.
5. KEPS (ACD.Net) Metro Act Permit Extension Request — Proposed Resolution — 2025-08.

gh



PUBLIC COMMENT

ADJOURNMENT



Holly Township
Board of Trustees Regular Meeting
Minutes of March 19, 2025

CALL TO ORDER: Supervisor Kullis called the Regular Meeting of the Holly Township Board of Trustees
to order at 7:05 (Due to technical problems with audio system) pm located at the Holly Township Offices
(Upstairs), 102 Civic Drive, Holly, Michigan 48442,

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL:
Members Present: Others Present
George A. Kullis, Supervisor Lisa Hamameh, Township Attorney

Karin S. Winchester, Clerk
Jennifer Ryan, Treasurer
Derek Burton, Trustee

Ryan Matson, Trustee
Michael McCanney, Trustee
Richard Kinnamon, Trustee

Members Absent: None.

AGENDA APPROVAL

» Motion by Clerk Winchester to approve the agenda as presented. Supported by Treasurer
Ryan. A voice vote was taken. All present voted yes. The motion carried 7/0.

CONSENT AGENDA:

AN e e

Approval of Special Meeting Minutes — February 13, 2025.
Approval of Meeting Minutes — February 19, 2025.
Approval of Financial Statement — February 2025.
Approval of Financial Statement — February 2025.
Approval of Bills for Payment — March 2025.
Receipt of Routine Reports:

A. N.O.C.F.A. Minutes — February 25, 2025.

B. Planning Commission Minutes — February 12, 2025.

C. Building Permits — February 2025.

D. Treasurer’s Annual and Quarterly Report — None.
Communications: None.

> Motion by Clerk Winchester to approve the Consent Agenda as amended, Supported by
Trustee Burton. A roll call vote was taken. All present voted yes. The motion carried 7/0.

PUBLIC HEARINGS: None.

PRESENTATIONS: Steven Burke, Municipal Finance Consultant on Municipal Bonding and
Treasurer Ryan on Holly Township Budget Overview.



Holly Township Board of Trustees — Minutes of March 19, 2025 Page 2 of 3
PUBLIC COMMENT (on Agenda items only).

Martin Andreski, 2105 Middle Ridge, addressed the Board.
Erick Fair, 2109 Middle Ridge, addressed the Board.

Joe Evangelista, 2116 Rolling Hills, addressed the Board.
OLD BUSINESS:

1. Appointments: One Zoning Board of Appeals Alternate — Term Ending 12-31-27.

Nobody has expressed interest. The Board took No Action.
NEW BUSINESS:
1. Municipal Bond Counsel Services.

» Motion by Treasurer Ryan to approve proposal from Clark Hill. Supported by Clerk
Winchester. A roll call vote was taken. All present voted yes. The motion carried 7/0,

2. Michael Issac Application for Conditional Rezoning from AGRE (Agricultural Residential min
5 acres) to SR (Suburban Residential min 1.5 acres) for Parcel ID # 01-22-476-007 on Fagan
Rd., just North of Grange Hall Rd., Holly MI 48442,

» Motion by Trustee Kinnamon to postpone. Supported by Clerk Winchester. A voice vote
was taken. All present voted yes. The motion carried 7/0.

3. Planning Commission Annual Report.

» Motion by Trustee Kinnamon to approve the 2024 Planning Commission Annual Report.
Supported by Trustee Matson. A voice vote was taken. All present voted yes. The motion
carried 7/0.

4. Tree Services Proposals.

» Motion by Supervisor Kullis to approve the Tree Service Proposal from Precision Tree and
Shrub for the Cemetery. Supported by Trustee Matson. A voice vote was taken. All present
voted yes. The motion carried 7/0.

5. Rose Hill 5K Fundraiser — Proposed Resolution 2025-03.

» Motion by Trustee Matson to approve the Rose Hill SK Fundraiser — Proposed Resolution
2025-03. Supported by Treasurer Ryan. A roll call vote was taken. All present voted yes.
The motion carried 7/0.

6. 2024-2025 Budget Amendments — Proposed Resolution 2025-04,

> Motion by Treasurer Ryan to approve the Rose Hill 5K Fundraiser — Proposed Resolution
2025-04. Supported by Trustee Burton. A roll call vote was taken. All present voted yes.
The motion carried 7/0.




Holly Township Board of Trustees — Minutes of March 19, 2025 Page 3 of 3

7. 2025 Dust Control.

» Motion by Clerk Winchester the 2025 Dust Control Program with 5 Applications.
Supported by Trustee Burton. A roll call vote was taken. All present voted yes. The motion
carried 7/0.

8. 2025 Gravel Program.

> Motion by Supervisor Kullis the 2025 Gravel Program for Tucker rd. Which we share and
will split with Rose Township, Weber Rd. from Tucker to E. Holly rd. and Quick Rd. East
of N. Holly Rd. Supported by Trustee Burton. A roll call vote was taken. All present voted
yes. The motion carried 7/0.

9. Set Date for Budget Workshop.

Consensus of the Board was to set the for April 17, 2025 and 6:30 pm.
PUBLIC COMMENT - None.
ADJOURNMENT

Supervisor Kullis adjourned the meeting at 7:28 p.m.

Karin S. Winchester, Clerk






0F 61 00°ST0‘2 00°0 00°58F% 00°006°2 NOILINL % SdNS ‘sdAna 000-0£8-6T2Z-T0T
66" FL 9T "TES'T T2 0TS 78°16G°F 00°€2T°9 ALI¥NDES TYIDOS 000-STL-ST2-T0T
00°SL b6 L0002 PE" 69979 90°%20‘09 00°2€0’08 SETUYIYS 000-20L-5TE-10T
M¥ATO - §TZ 3ded
96" €L 8% 1S6°%2 ST 0T2’L Zs-oLs’oL 00°228°S6 ¥0SIA¥IANS - TLT 3dag Teaol
€L PET  (ZE°LPE) 00°0 TETLYE’T 00°000°T SASNIAXT % SNIDAOT 000-T98-TLTI-TOT
0070 00°000°T 0070 0070 00°000°T ININISENGNITY FOVATIN 000-098-TLI-TOT
8z 1¥ 0T"89% ‘T 0070 06°TE0’T 0070062 NOIIINZ % S€AS ‘SEnd 000-0E8-TLTI-TOT
00°GL 9L°229'T 18°0%FS vz L98°F 00°06% ‘9 ALI¥NDES TYIDOS 000-STL-TLI-TOT
00°SL 00°00Z°T 00°00F 00°009°¢€ 007008°'F INTWAYE LOO I40 HITYIH 000-€TL-TLI-TOT
00°SL F6°L00°02 F£°699°9 90°%Z0‘09 00°2€0’08 SATIYTIYS 000-20L=TLI-TOT
¥0sIA¥AdNS - TLT 3adag
06°02 587896 ‘%I 00°0 S1°9S6°¢ 00°526°8T SEILSNYL 4IHSNMOL - T0T 3deg Te3ol
00°0 00°00§ 00°0 0070 00° 008 ININISHNGHITS TOVITIN 000-098-T0T-T0T
00°0 00°000F 00°0 0070 00°000°% NOILINI ® S90S ‘sS3Nd 000-0£8-TOT-TOT
6°9F G8 E¥S 0070 ST 18% 00°620°T ALI¥ODES TYIDOS 000-GTL-TOT-TOT
£6°62 0076266 00°0 00°SLY‘E 00°00F ‘€T SHTYYTYS 000-20L-TOT-T0T
STILSNEL JIHSNMOL - TOT 3dad
saanaTpuadxy
L ES S 986 76L6 96°0T5‘69 9P PES LET’T 00°T8S’LIT 2 SHONIATY TYIOL
TLTES 7S 986 '6L6 96° 015’69 9K "¥6S‘LETT 00" T8S LIT’Z TYIENTD - 000 3dsq Te3ol
00°0 00" EEE’'8BYY 0070 0070 00" EEE‘8FF IONYIVE ANOZ WO¥d MTIASNVEL 06E£-669-000-T0T
0070 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 SaNog 20 dTYS Wo¥d SaEAD0¥d 000-969-000-T0T
00°00T (00°ZT0’E) 00°2I0’€ 00°2ZI0’€E 0070 SIESSY J0 ITIVS 000-£69-000-T0T
0070 00°00€ 0070 00°0 00°00€ SNOISSIWHOD 000-6L9-000-T0T
LB 66 L6°LT 0070 €0"ZEL'ET 00" 0SL'ET SNOANYTTIIDSIN 000-8L9-000-T0T
0070 00-zoL’‘zet 00°0 0070 00°29L"ZZT INIWAYd FONYAQY YIDON 000-LL9-000-T0T
00°GL 00°00S’% 00°00S°T 00°00S €T 00°000‘8T ISYAT INIWINYdEd ONIATING 000-TL9-000-T0T
00°GL 00" 525791 00°9LS 6% 00°9LS 6% 00°00T ‘99 INTAISEATHIAY I1S0D Id3d SNIATIAL 000-0L%-000-T0T
LST9TT  (0F°0SL‘2) I 6F0’E 0F"0GE’6T 00700991 LSEYALNI 000-599-000-T0T
ZEBST  (00°LTIT) 00°2 00" 2EE 00°s12 STYTYALIYHN JELNI¥Nd % SHIJ0D 000-TE£9-000-T0T
09°€€T  (00°0F8) 00°0 00°0FE‘E 0070062 SHHEI ONINNYTA 000-0£9-000-TO0T
91" 00T (0£°6) 00°0 0E°0SL’S 00°TFL'S SEEI ONINIW 000-629-000-T0T
00002 (00°0SL) 00°0 00°008°T 00°0SL SEEd ONINOZ 000-829-000-T0T
9F" 16§ 00°6LS TTE 00°0 00°662°0EE 00"8E8’THY SHNNIATY JFIYHS FIVLS 000-%L5-000-T0T
00°0 00706812 00°0 00°0 00°0ST’'2 NOIIVZITIEYIS XALINAWWOD TY¥IOT 000-€LS-000-T0T
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 aIACD - INV¥D TY¥3Iqdd 000-825-000-10T
00°0 00°2T6L’S 0070 00°0 00°26L’S DEd0 - INIWAOTIAATA ALINQWHOD 000-225-000-T0T
19 bF 6L°268'FE 00°0 12°L0T 82 00°000°€9 SHII SESIHONVHI 000-LLP-000-T0T
€T°00T (0L°18) 00°0 0L"T80'F9 00°000°%9 NOILOITIOD TOOHOS 000-8FF-000-T0T
02°€0T (16°LS67%) 0T"8€0’T 16°LS6 65T 00°000°GST g3 FAILIVYISININAY 000-LFP-000-T0T
1976271 (T£°66€) LTS T2 AT TE°66S T 00°002°T ISTIAINI 3 SHIITYNAJ 000-S¥%¥-000-T0T
00°0 00°0GS‘T 00°0 000 00°06G°T SHEd HWOH FTIFON 000-FEF-000-T0T
68706 0v"6GF ‘FE L2°2T6'6 09°0FS’EVY 00°000‘88% NOIZOITIOD XYL INIEIND 000-20%-000-T0T
TYIENED - 000 3deg
sonusaAyd
aNnd TYEENED - T0T Pund
assn (TYNEONEY) TYWEON (FSYTEOEA) FASYAMONI  (TYWNMONTY) TYWION 139009 IANIANY NOILdT¥DSHd HEERAN 1D
19ad % HONYIVL SZ0Z/TE/E0 HINOW GZ0Z/1E/€0 SZ-%202Z
ATIYTIVAY ¥0d ALIAIIDY FONYTIYE dli

T :obeg

S§Z0Z/TE/E0 ONIONT dOI¥Id

dIHSNMOL ATTICH ¥04d I¥0ddEY TENLIANIAXT ANV HONIATY

drysumol ATToH :dq
NId®X :xssn
WNd €2:T10 S202/0T/%0



00°SL 96 FB8Z'ET 9T°8ZF’F PE €S8 6L 00°8E£1’€S STIUYIYS 000-20L-192-10T
¥OSIAYEINS ISISSY/INIWIDEOANT @d0D - 19z 3daqg
00°0 00°000°90T 0070 00°0 00°000°90T ONISSHSSY - LGz 3deg Te3OL
0070 007000901 00°0 00°0 00°000°90T SEDIAYES QILOTHINOD 000-208-L52-T0T
ONISSESSY - LGz 3deg
¥8 ZL 69°TFZ91 B8 ZEL'Y TEESG'EY 00°S6L°6S NOILVILSINIWAY ¥TINSYIEL - 662 3daa Te3oL
00°0 00°000°T 0070 0070 00°000°T SASNAIXT 3 ONIDHAOT 000-T98-552-T0T
LO"OF Y€ 665 0070 99°00% 00°000°T INANIASHOGWNITT FOVITIN 000-098-552-T0T
LTLY 0Z°818 00°62T 08°189°T 00°005°2 NOILIAL ® $490S ‘s$3nd 000-0£8-552-10T
66" FL £€6°286 9% " LZE LOTLYE'Z 00°0€6°€E ALI¥ODES TYIDOS 000-STL-552-T0T
00°GL 00°00€ 00°00T 00°006 00°002’1 AYOYIVS ALNd3d 000-£0L-552-T0T
00°SL AR S AR A Zr 08T ’'¥ 8L°€Z9°LE 00°S9T70% SATYVIVS 000-20L-55Z-T0T
NOILYELSINIWNAY ¥AINSYTEL - GGz adaqg
1€°2ZL 0T 90T ‘SZ 56°68T L 06°8FS'S9 00755906 YHEASYIAL - £52 3deQ Te3ol
00°0 00°000°T 00°0 0070 00°000“T SASNEIXT ¥ ONIHAOT 000-T98-£52-10T
00°0 00°000°T 0070 0070 00°000°T INTWISHNGHITY FOVITIN 000-098-£52-T0T
ZELE 00°L96°T 00°0T 00°€€6 00°006°2 NOILINL 3 S90S “S3nd 000-0£8-€£52-101
66°FL ST TES T 12°01S P8 16S‘Y 00°€21°9 ALI¥NDES TYIDOS 000-STL-£52-T0T
00°GL ¥6°L00°02 7£7699°9 90" %2009 0020’08 SITUYTIYS 000-20L-£52-10T
YIINSYAUL - £62 3daqg
€1°1¢E 15°L00°2 ET°9F8 67" L06 00°G16°C MAIATY J0 q¥¥0d - LFg 3dad Te3lol
00°0 0070 0070 00°0 0070 SASNAAXT 3 ONIOA0T 000-T98-LFZ-T0T
00°0 00°00¢€ 00°0 00°0 00°00€ INIWNASHNENI T FOVITIH 000-098-LFZ-T0T
00°0 00°000°T 0070 00°0 00°000°T NOILINL % S9nS ‘sdnd 000-0£8-LFZ-T0T
80795 16708 €109 67°%9 00°STT ALTEODAS TYIDOS 000-STL-LFZ-TOT
0Z°95 00" LS9 00°98L 00°€p8 00°006°T SEATIVIYS 000-20L-LF2-TO0T
MITIATI J0 q¥vod - LyeZ 3daq
1Z°0L 00°¥SL702 €T TER’S 00°126 ‘8% 00°6L9 769 NOIIVYLSINIWAY M¥ATD - 9Tz 3dag TeiolL
0070 00°000°T 00°0 0070 00°000°T SASNIIXT 3 HNIDAOT 000-198-9T12-T0T
00°0 00°000°T 0070 0070 00°000°T INIWIASINGWITY FOTITIN 000-098-9TZ-T0T
09°T 00°09% ‘2 0070 00°0F 00°005°2 NOILINL 3 Sdns ‘sand 000-0€8-9T2-T0T
66°PL PE"8ST'T L6°G8€E 99°ELV‘E 00°2£9 % ALI™¥ADIS TYIDOS 000-STL-9TZ-T0T
00°GL 00°00€ 00°00T 007006 00°002°1 EYIYS AlNddd 000-€0L-9T2-10T
00°GL 99°GE8‘FT 9Z°Sk6’'F FETLOS Y 00°€VE‘6S SATYVIVS 000-20L-9T2-10T
NOIIWYISINIWAY ¥¥dTD - 912 3dad
18" 1L 01" %55°S2 SST6LT L 06°00T/S9 00°559°06 M¥ETD - ¢1Z 3ded Te3ol
0070 00°000°T 00°0 00°0 00°000°T SASNIIXT 3 ONIOHAOT 000-T98-ST2-T0T
0070 00°000°T 0070 00°0 00°000°‘T INIANISENGNITS FOYITIN 000-098-GT12-T0T
saanitpuadxy
aNnd TYYEANTD - T0T pung
agsn (TYIWEONTY) TYIRION (ISYIYDEQA) ISYIMONI (TYWNONAY) TYWEON 1395009 dIANIAWY NOILAI¥DSHA WAGWAN T9
19dd % FONYTIVE GZ0Z/TE/E0 HINOW SZ0ZT/TE/E0D SZ-¥202
FTIVTIYAY ¥0d XLIAILOY ADNVIVE dLX

Z1/¢ :obed

dIHSNMOL XATTOH d04 I¥0d¥Y HINLIANIIXE ANV INNIATE

SZ0Z/TE/E0 ONIANE dOI¥dd

drysumog, ATTOH :49d
NIGw¥ :I98Q]
WNd €2:T0 SC0Z/0T/%0



00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 NOIIAEIYINGD YADON 000-656-9€E-T0T
ALEZAYS OITdnd - 9t££ 3dag
9€-8L 67 "€99/LET €8°L8S 8T 16700098 00" F9T‘860°T SEDINMES TYHENID - z,LZ 3dsg Teaog
00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°000°00T 00°000°00T aNad INEWIACHYAWI d¥0od Ol SYAISNYEI P0v-S66-2L2-T0T
00°00T 0070 00°0 00°000‘08S 007000055 aNnd I2drodd TYLIGYD Ol T0P-S66-2L2-T0T
00°0 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 FONYTIYE aNAd O ¥IISNTEL 06€-566-2LZ-T0T
00°0 o0 zoL’zet 00°0 00°0 00729L°22T IONYAQY - d¥S F¥I3 OL ¥IISNYEL 902-566-2L2-T0T
00°0 0070 00°0 0070 00°0 TIYH dIHSNMOL - EDIANES Id3d 000-166-2LZ-T0T
00°0 0070 00°0 0070 0070 AYTINO TYIIAYD 000-TL6-2LZ-TOT
81" 16 00°6LZ T 00°0 00" TZZET 00" 00S’FT TONTEIASNI 000-956-ZL2-T0T
0T"€ 9G°685°L 00°0 Py Zhe 00°2€8°L SNOANYTITAISIH 000-556-2L2-T0T
EE"LE 00" L8E'Y 0070 00°€19°2 00°000°L SEDIILON TY9IT 000-006-2LZ-T0T
9€°88 S LV0'T 0070 75256 °L 00°000’6 NOILINL % sdnS ‘sdnd 000-0€£8-2LZ-T0T
96791 05°218°S 000 06°L8T'T 00°000°L NOIIVOIAIQOD IONYNITIO 000-028-2L2-10T
05788 8L EZ0¥ 9% 90T1‘2 22°9L670€E 00°000°SE TONYNAINIVA ¥ILOIWNOD 000-918-2L2-T0T
€0°SF I8°68% ‘LT G8°b6S’F 6T 715’22 007000708 AENEOLIY 000-08-2LZ-T0T
90" vk SLTBTT’T 00°00€ GZ°188 00°000°2 SADIANMES QILOTILNOD 000-208-2LZ-10T
28756 00°000°T 00°0 00°00£’8T 00" 00E‘6T ¥0IIANY/INYINAODDOY 000-108-2LZ-T0T
6E° LY LS Z0E'92 €5°60T°2 EP-L69ET 00°0000G SESNAIXE ONILWIEL0 000-0FL-2LZ-T0T
0070 0070 0070 00°0 00°0 ONIANAZ H¥YD HITVEH INIWTIILTI 000-LEL-ZLZ-TOT
86769 08°SF8’'Fe €T°8E0’9 0Z2°626°LS 00°GLL Z8 FONVMASNI HIIT/HITYIH 000-02L-ZLZ-T0T
8G°GL 9Z°600°0T 9872k ‘€ ¥L"G86°0€ 00°G66 ‘0% NOISNZd 000-0TL-2LZ-TOT
SEOIAYES TVYEANTD - ZLZ 1daq
0070 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 SESNEIdXE ONIIVEEAO ¥d¥uY - ,92 3dsg Te310]
00°0 0070 0070 00°0 00°0 SASNIIXT ONIIVIIIO 000-0¥%L-L92-T0T
SHSNIAXE ONILVEId0 ¥duvy - L9z 3daq
0L"2S LB GG TE LE"ZER'E €1°PSTSE 00°00L‘99 SEIT¥IF0dd JIHSNMOL - 692 3dag Teaol
GG 9% LT €2L'9T €T ETH'T €8-9Lz'¢€e 00700008 SYIY4EY 3 FONUNIINIYW 000-0€6-59Z-10T
69°8L 60 TET’T 88°LOS'T T6°898°L 00°00070T SEILITILIO 000-026-592-10T
€8°6G 19°169°2 9Z°T0S 6£°800°F 00°00L‘9 ANOHAETIL 000-058-592-T0T
SIILMEIONd dIHSNMOL - 9z 3dag
8E"LS Zg eyp’ee €ET°FE6 8T LSS'1E 00°000“SS SNOIIDETHE -~ z9z 3dag Teiol
Sp-£8 LOT0TE’E £E1°FE6 €6°68979T 007000702 SHSNZAXE ONILYEIJO 000-0%L-292-10T
8p- ek GL"ZET'0Z 0070 GZ LIB8'FT 00°000°GE SATYYTYS NOILOATH 000-80L-292-T10T
SNOIIDITE - 29z 3d=q
SLTL 9y 8T ‘LT T6°99L°F PSTHLE'TE 00" E0L'TO ¥OSIAYEANS ISISSY/INIWIONOINT FA0D - 19z 3dag Telol
EL VET  (ZE LPE) 0070 ZEeTLYET 00°000°T SASNEAXET 3 ONISAOT 000-198-192-10T
00°0 00°000°T 00°0 0070 00°000°T ININISENTHNITY FOVITIN 000-098-192-10T
00°T 00°SLE’'T 00°0 00°sz 00700682 NOILINL ® SE8NS ‘s3nd 000-0£8-T92-10T
00°GL ZZ°9T10'T GL BEE 8L 8%0‘¢E 00°G90°F ALI¥ADES TYIDOS 000-STL-T92-T0T
saanjTpuadxy
aNad TYEENIS - T0T Pund
azsn (TYREONEY) TYWION (FSYEEDEA) (TYWIONEY) TYREON 139009 dIANINY NOILdI¥OS3A HAGHON 1D
19a€ % FONYTIVE S20Z/TE/E0 HINOW SZ0Z/T1E/€E0 sZ-bzZ02
dTAdYTIIYAY dod ALIAILDY JONVYIVE dLA

21/ :3begq

GZ0Z/TE/E0 ONIANE QOTI¥Ed

dTHSNMOL ATTIOH ¥0d I1d90dHd F9NLIANIEAXE dNY HONTATY

dtysumol ATIOH :€a
NI¥Y¥ :I@2sn
Wd €2:T0 §20Z2/01/F0



0070 007006 00°0 0070 007005 INFWIASYNTHITY FOVITIW 000-098-%¥0L-T0T
£1°02 00°861°T 0070 00-zo¢g 00°006°T NOILINI 3 $4N§ ‘s$3nd 000-0€8-%0L-T0T
0070 007 00€ 00°0 00°0 00°00€ SADIANIS AIIOVEINOD 000-208-70L-T0T
0070 00" 0% 0070 00°0 00°0F ALT¥NDIS TYIDOS 000-STL-0L-TOT
00°0 007506 0070 00°0 00°508S SATUYTIES 000-20L-F0L-T0T
STYAddY A0 QY¥0d ONINOZ - #0. 2daq
S¥ 66 00-2¢ 0070 00°09L°S 00°26L°S INIWAOTIAIA ALINAWWOD - £0L 3dag Te3ol
5766 00°2Z€ 00°0 00°09L‘s 00°26L°S 9900 - INIWAOTIAZA ALINAWWOD 000-956-£0L-T0T
INTWAOTIAZA ALINAKWOD - €0, 2adeq
61766 L6 ZSY'F L9°LTL £0°6S% ‘9 00°216°0T YOIYYLSINIWNAY ONINOZ - ZoL 3dsg Teaol
0070 00°008 0070 00°0 00°008 SASNIAXE % ONIOWOT 000-198-20L-T0T
0070 00° 006§ 0070 0070 007006 INIWISYNGWNIZY EOVATIN 000-098-Z0L-TOT
0070 00°000°T 00°0 0070 00°000°T NOILINL ® S90S ‘sdInd 000-0£8-20L-T0T
00°GL 00°€ST 00° 1S 00°6SF 007219 ALI¥ODEIS TYID0S 000-STL-Z20L-TOT
00°GL L6 666°T L9999 €0°000°9 00°000'8 SITUYTIYS 000-20L-Z0L-TOT
YOIVIISININAY ONINOZ - z0L 3aded
6" 6 68°T9T'T6 00°08Z°% IT°59070T 00°LZ2Z‘T0T ONINNYTd - TOL 3deg Tel0L
00°0 00°00S 00°0 0070 007006 INIWISUNGHITY FOVATIN 000-098-10L-T0T
€e-ze 00°L0OT’E 00°GET 00°€68 00°000‘% NOILINL % S€nS “S3nd 000-0€8-T0L-T0T
(v6-0) 0Z-s€z’‘se 0070 (0Z2°6£2) 00°000S2 SADIAYIS YHAINIONT 000-Z18-T0L-TOT
Z8°Z1 05°60£2S 00°S66°¢€ 05" F69 ‘L 00700009 SEADIAYIS YWANNYId 000-TI8-T0L-TOT
¥6°ST GZ 189°T 00°0ST GLTBTE 00°000°2 SHEDIAMIS CQIALOVELINOD 000-208-T0L-TO0T
ZETVT ¥6°265 0070 90°66 007269 ALI¥ADES TVIDCS 000-GTL-TOL-TOT
€ETFT 00°0FL‘L 0070 00°662°T 00°S€0’6 SATYVIVS 000-20L-T0L-TO0T
ONINNVYId - T0. 3daa
007001 0070 0070 00°006°¢€ 00°006°€ SEOIAYIES ALINOWHOD - 099 3dag Te3ol
00°00T 0070 0070 00°006°¢€ 00°00S‘¢E FONYISISSY HIAOX 000-%%8-099-T0T
SEDIAMIS ALINAWWOD - 099 3dad
85°2S 8T°G90“F8 00°69¢ Z8°0€2'¢€6 00°962°LLT SMYMOM DI7€nd - Iby 3dsg Te30L
00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°00S’LE 00°0067LE 10dro¥d “a¥ ATTOH N 000-066-TFF-TO0T
00709 0% "8IL‘PE 00°0 09°LLO"ZS 00°96L°98 AATHOTHO- " INIVW a¥od 000-9Z8-T¥F-T0T
(€0°8) 8L7900°LE 00°0 (8£°90072) 00°000°se TIAVID aYOd 000-S28-TFF-T0T
0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 TOYINOD ALINOYYHA 000-$28-THF-TOT
05-82 00°S62°6 0070 00°G0L‘E 00°000‘€T SAYA dNNYITO 000-228-TF%-10T
€0°€T 00°S¥0‘ET 007692 00°666°T 00°000‘ST AYIILINED 000-128-T¥¥-T0T
SM¥OM 2I7dnd - TFP 3dad
0070 000 0070 0070 0070 X13AYS OITdnd - 9g€ 3adsg TelOlL
saxnjTpuadxy
aNAd TYEENED - T0T pung
azsn (TYEONEY) TUWION (ISYTUDOIA) ISYIUONI (TUWNONSY) TYHHNON 139dnd AIANIWY NOIIdI¥DsSda HAFHAN T9
1odg % AONYIVE GZ0Z/TE/E0 HINORW §202/TE/€0 SZ-r2oe

JTIYTIVAY

Z1/¥% :a2beg

¥0d ALIATLOW

IONYTIVE dLX

GZ0Z/T€/E€0 ONIANE dOI¥Ed

dIHSNMOL XTTOH d0d I¥0d¥¥ HANLIANIIXHE ANV IOANIATT

dtysumol ATToH :4d

NI¥WM :I2sn

WNd €210 S20Z/0T/%0



G§9°885°'V6F T
G9°885°'V6V T

AR A AR A F A
G9°885'FEV ‘T

FONVIVE INOJ dNF
HONY'TIYd daNAd "93d

00°00T €T°L90°252 96" LES’E (e1-L9025¢2) 00°0 STEALIANIAXE ? SAANIATI 0 L3N

Z9°G69 16" 6T6°LZL 0F"EL6 GO 65" T199°68€T 00°T8G'LIT T STINIIANIIKT TYLIOL

ILES 75 986 76L6 96° 015’69 9P FESLET'T 00°T8S°LIT T SAONIATE TYIOL

‘aNnd TYEENdD - T0T pund

z9° g9 TF"6T6°LZL 0F"EL6'G9 6G°199/68¢€°T 00°T85°LIT’C STYNLIANIIXE TYIOL

Z9°0T 00" €E¥S ‘2 00°0 00-zZo€ 00°sv8’‘e STYEddY JO Q¥V¥0d DNINOZ - FOL 3Ided Teaol

S2IN3TPUadxy

aNad TYEANID - T[0T pung

agsn (TYWIONEY) TYWEON (ISYIYDEA) ISYIAYONI (TYWHONEY) TYRHON 1d9and qIANIAWY NOILAIEDSEA YIGHNAN 19
19209 % FONYTYE GZ0Z/TE/E0 HINOW §Z0Z/TE/E0 §zZ-%202

FTEYTIVAY ¥Od ALIAIIOY FONYTYE ALk

ZT/S :abeg

SZ0Z/TE/€0 ODNIANF dOI¥dd

dIHSNMOL ATTIOH ¥04 Id0dHEY HYNLIANIIXE ANV HNNIATHL

drtysumol, ATTOH :49d
NIFY¥ :3I=9s()
Wd £€¢:10 S2C0¢/01/F0O



2T ¥0E‘00F 6 ZT6'ZER IONYIVE aNAd dNF

67 216 'CEY 6F°CT6‘2Eh AONVIVE dNAd “9dd

00°00T LZ°809°2¢ PF-8£5°GZ (LZ 809 2¢) 0070 STINIIANIAXT 3 SIANNIATY J0 IEAN

01" 88 7S S60‘6FT LE"TO 97 999 €011 00-z9L‘zsz’t STENIIANIAXE TYIOL

06758 T8 E0L 18T 18°66S°S2Z 6T°8S0'TLO’T 00-g8{'252 T SEANIATY TYIOL

CINIWNSSESSY IVINEAS AONIOWEWI ANV THId - 90 pung

01" 88 7G5°660 67T LE"TS 9% 999 ‘€01 T 00°29L‘2sz T SHINIIANIIXT TYIOL

0T1°88 75 6607671 LETTY 9% 999 ‘€011 00°29L’‘Zsz T AONIOMENT ONY &¥IJd - 8g£€ 3dag Teaol

00°0 007000792 00°0 00°0 00°000‘92 FONVTIYE aNAd Ol ¥EISNYHL 06£-966-8£€-902

00°0 00°29L22T 00°0 00°0 oo-ezoL’zet aNnd TYYENED 0l YIISNYIL T0T-S66-8E££-902

0070 000 0070 0070 0070 AYTIINO TYLIAYD 000-TL6-8EE-90€

00°00T 0070 00°0 00°000°€0T“T 00°000°€0T’T SIDIAYIS TILOWEINOD 000-208-8EE-90E

9799 ¥GTgEe LE"TO 97999 00°000°T SISNIAXT ONILYIIIO0 000-0%L-8EE-90E

ADONZEOWEWE ONV FYIJd - 8cE 3deg

sainjltpuadxy

06°G8 T8 E0L 18T 18°66S5°S¢T 6T°8S0‘TLO’T 00729L'252°1 SEANIATY TYLOL

00°0 00°29L‘zeT 00°0 00°0 00-z9L’zeT AONIDYIWE ANV TWII - 8€€ 3daQ Te3oL

0070 00°29L722T 00°0 0070 00"2oL’‘eeT SANNI ¥IAHIO WO¥d SHAISNWHL 000-669-8££-90¢

AONIDYANT ANY F9Id - 8€€ 3daqg

8L F6 I8°T1¥6 786 18°665°GZ 6T°8S0°TLO T 00°00070€ET’T TYEEANED - 000 3deq Te3oL

00°0 0070 0070 0070 0070 FONYTYE AN WOMd WEISNVEL 06€£-669-000-902

00°0 0070 0070 0070 0070 aNQdE TYEENZED WO¥d ¥IISNWHL TOT-669-000-902

000 0070 0070 0070 0070 SNOANYITIDISINH 000-8L9-000-902

08°69T  (66°L69) 65 TISF'T 66°L69°T 00°000°T LSTEIINT 000-599-000-90¢

ZL V6 08°6£9°6S Z2°8FT’'F2 0Z°09€“690°T 00°000°62T°T NOILDITIOD INIWSSHASSY TYIDAAS 000-1S¥-000-902

IYIEANTD - 000 3daqg

sanuaaay

INIWSSHSSY TYIDHAS ADNIDYEWE ONY ¥Id - 90Z pund

aszsn (TYREONEY) TYWION (ISYIYDAA) ISYTEONI (TYWNONEY) TYWION 139009 qIANTWY NOILdI¥0SHd HAGHAN 19
1909 3 JONYIVd GZ0Z/TE/E0 HINOW SZ0Z/TE/EQ §Z-v20¢

ITEYTIVAY

Z1/9 :abeg

904 ALIAILOY

IONVIYE dLA

dTHSNMOL ATICH ¥0d LYO0dHEY HYALIANIEAXEI ANV IONIATI

SZ0Z/TE/E0 ONIANE QOI¥dd

drysume] ATTOH :9d
NIEYHA 3980
Wd €2:T0 SzZ0Z/0T/¥%0



P9 €55'F0T 90°655'86 HONYTIYE aNAJd aNZ
90°655'86 90765586 FONVIVE aNAd “93Ig
00°00T (85°%66°G) 0L"€9€ 86 F66°S 0070 STINIIANIIXT 3 STANIATE J0 IIN
00°0 00°000°88 00°0 00°0 00°000°88 STYALIANIAXE TYIOL
879 Zr 500’28 0L €9¢€ 85 ¥66°G 00700088 SAANIATY TYIOL
ISANAd 934 - £1Z pund
00°0 00°000‘88 00°0 0070 00°000‘88 STINIIANAAXE TYLOL
00°0 00°00088 000 00°0 00700088 934 - £1z 3deg TE3OL
00°0 0070 00°0 0070 00°0 FONYIVE ANOJ Ol ¥IISNVIL 06£-566-£12-£12
00°0 00°00088 00"0 00°0 00700088 SHSNAIXE ONILYYIdO 000-0%L-E£T12-ETZ
934 - £1Z 3dsa
saanjTpuadxa
189 Zr 50028 0L"€9€ 85 F66°S 00°000‘88 SENNIATY TYIOL
1879 Zy s00’es oL-€9¢€ 85 F66°S 00° 000’88 TYEINID - 000 3deg Te3or
00°0 00700908 00°0 00°0 007009708 HONYIVE aNOI WO¥d YHASNWHEL 06E£-669-000-£T2
60°€TE€ (T6°0ET°T) 0L"€9€ T6°0ET’E 00°000°T ISTEALNT 000-599-000-£12
BL BE €E9ES’E 00°0 L9°€98°2 00°00% ‘9 SANNA 934 000-8LF-000-€T2
TYEENED - 000 3daq
sanuaAdyg
SANQd 93d - £TZ pung
assn (TYIIONEY) TYINON (FSYEMOEA) ISYIONI (TYWIONIY) TYIWION 139d0g dIANINY NOILdI¥DSAd HIGHON 1O
190g€ % FONYTYE GZ0Z/TE/E0 HINOKW SZOZ/TE/ED SZ-tz02
dTIYTIVAY HO0d ALIAILOY HONYIVYYE dIA
6Z0Z/TE/€0 ONIONZ QOI¥dd drysumo] ATTOH :g4@
NI¥YY¥ :I8sn
2T/ L :2beg dIHSNMOL ATIOH ¥0J I¥OdTd FUNLIANIAXT ANV TOANIATH

Wd €¢-T0 S202/0T/FQ



86°STI6°00T Z5°€k8Le FONYIVE dNNd dNI

25 Ev8’Le ZS°EWB LG FONYIVE dNAd -9dd

00°00T (9%"2LD’E) 68°FFE 9% "ZLO'E 00°0 STUNLIANIIXT 3 SANNIATY J0 LaAN

000 00°000°00T 00°0 000 00°000°00T STENLIANIIXE TYLOL

L0"€ ?S°LZ6796 68 FFE 9V ZLO‘E 0070007001 SEANIATY TYLOL

1SANAd IO0Y OMIEW - FIZ pung

0070 00°000°00T 00°0 00°0 00°000°00T STENLIANIIXT TYIOL

000 00°000°00T 00°0 00°0 00°000°00T LOY¥ OMIZW - pTZ 3dsg Te30L

0070 0070 000 00°0 0070 FONYTIYE aNAd OL YIASNVHL 06€-666-FTE-F1Z

0070 00°000700T 00°0 00°0 0070007001 SEASNIAXE ONILVEIL0 000-0FL-FTZ-%T2Z

IDY O¥IdW - #TZ 3dad

saan3Tpuadxyd

LO"E $S°LZ6°96 68°FFE 9F"ZLO'E 00°000°00T SANNAATY TYLOL

LO"E G LEZ6 ‘96 68°7HE 9% ZLO'E 00°000°00T TYIENTD - 000 3d=aQ Telolq

00°0 00°000°16 0070 00°0 00700016 FONYIVE ONAd WO ¥IISNVEL 06£-669-000-F1C

GZTLOE  (9F°ZL0°T) 68°FFE 9% ZL0‘E 00°000°T ISTIIINI 000-599-000-F1¢

0070 00°000’8 0070 000 00°000°‘8 SINIWAYd IDY OYIdW 000-2LS-000-F12

TYHENED - 000 3deg

sSonuzAsYy

SANAd IOV OYLIW - $1Z pung

aasn (TYIEONEY) TYRNON (FSYEEOAA) FASYAUONI (TYINONTY) TYRION 1395009 qIaNITHY NOILdI¥OSaa HAGHON T9
1908 % FONVTYE S202/T€/E€0 HINORW SE0Z/TE/E0 §Z-%202

ATAYTIVAY 40d ALIAILOV HONVIYE dLX

Z1/8 :abeg

GZ0Z/TE/E0 DNIQNIT dOI¥dd
dIHSNMOL ATTIOH ¥04d 1904349 HINILIANIIXH

NV HONIATE

drysumol ATTOH :€a
NI¥YM :I9sQ
Wd €Z:T0 SZ0Z/0T/¥%0



92606 ‘%2T LT"8GG‘LET IONYTIYE dNnd dNI
LT"8GG‘LET LT 8GS‘LET FONYTYE dNOd "9Fd
00 00T 16787921 (9% PET'¥V) (T6°8%972T) 000 STANLIANIIXT % SIANIATE IO LEN
PGS 18 98°GEZ‘1E G6°120°8¢S FT 796 LET 00°002°‘69T STUAIIANIIXT TYIOL
90" FL LL 788 EH 60 LBLET €T°GTE'STT 00°00Z'691 SANNIATY TYIOL
IONIATING - 6%2 pung
7518 98°ge2 ‘1€ S6°1T20°8S FPT P96 LET 00°00Z‘691 STINIIANIAXE TYIOL
FS 18 98°GEZ'TE S6°1Z0°8S FT 596 LET 00°002°69T NOILDAASNI ONIQTINd - TLE 3ded Teaol
00°0 0070 0070 0070 00°0 HONYIYE aNOd Ol ¥EISNYIL 06E-S66-TLE-6FT
00°0 00° 006G 0070 0070 00°00% SNOANYTTIIDSIN 000-556-TLE-6FT
00°SL 00°¥2S 9T 00°9LS’6F 00°9LS‘6F 00°00T ‘99 aNad TYEENED 0L INd dY0gvT 000-Zv6-TLE-6FZ
00°SL 00°00S'F 00°00S’T 00700G°¢€T 00°000°8T INIWAYd FSYIT 000-TF6-TLE-BFZ
0070 00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°00T ININISHNTGHITT FOYETIN 000-098-TLE-6FZ
00°0 0070068 00°0 0070 007008 NOILINL 3 S9nS ‘s3nd 000-0E£8-TLE-6FT
5988 00°T89 00°€80°T 00°6TE’S 0070009 ¥OLOEdSNI ONIFWATd 000-808-TLE-6FZ
6% LL 0z 10L'Z 00°0TT’T 08°862°6 007000°2T HOLDIASNI TYDINYHOAN 000-L08-TLE-6FT
56°28 00°G0L"T 0z 121 00°562°8 00°000°0T MOLDIASNI TYIINIOATE 000-908-TLE-6FZ
LT"26 98"8%T‘¥ SGT0L9°¢E PT TS8‘8Y 00°000°€S ¥OILOEdSNI ONIQTIAd 000-S08-TLE-6FT
PT FOT (0Z2°%2T) 0Z°196 0z F2Z1’E 00°000°€ SESNAIXE ONILVIHEd0 000-0FL-TLE-6FZ
00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 IONVEASNI FAIT/HLTYAH 000-0ZL-TLE-6%Z
00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 0070 XLIT¥ODES TYIDOS 000-STL-TLE-6FZ
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 NOISNAd 000-0TL-TLE-6FZ
00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 SHIUYIYS 000-20L-TLE-6FC
NOILDHASNI SNIATINYG - TLE 3daqg
saan3Tpuadxy
90" bL LL P887EY b LBL'ET £€2°6TE’STT 00°002'69T SEANIATY TYIOL
20" %L LL"V887EY 6 L8LET €Z°61E’62T 007002691 TYEEANED - 000 3deQg Telol
00°0 00°006°0F 00°0 00°0 00°006°0% HONYIVE QNOJd WOYd ¥HISNYEL 06£-669-000-6F2
16°6TT  (9T°62S) 6E°L8T 91°628°¢ 00°00€‘¢E LSTITLNT 000-599-000-6F2
6T L6 £€6°605°¢€ 0T 00G’ET LOT06F 12T 00°000G2T SIIWdEd 3 SESNIDIT 000-9L%-000-6F2
TYYEANTD - 000 3dad
sanuanayg
ONIQIING - 6FZ Pung
asgsn (TYIEONEY) TYWION (FSYAMDEA) FASYTIONI (TYWIONGY) TYHHEON 139008 JIANINY NOIL&T¥DSEA HITHON T9
19049 % FONYIYE SZ0Z/TE/E0 HLNOW S§Z02/TE/E0 SZ-vzZ0Z
HTIYTIVYAY H0d ALIAILOY JONYTIYE dLA

Z1/6 :2beg

§202/T€/€0 ONIANI QOI¥Id

dTHSNMOL ATTIOH ¥04 ILHO0dHEY FENLIANIIXE ANV HANIATHL

drysumog, ATTOH :49d
NIFYA 398
WNd €2:T0 SZ20Z/0T/FO



TL08G7982°T LT 16 ‘6FL AONYTIVE dNAd aNd

LT TE6 6L LT TE6‘6HL IONYTIYE aNNd - 9Fd

00°00T (BS°6F979€G) (Z1°6LF'2) S 69 ‘9€S 00°0 STINIIANIAXE 3 SIANIATY IO LaAN

€0°6 75°9€9°L86 LZ 8699 8% £9€2g 00°000°0%0°T STINIIANIAXE TYIOL

F9°9¢G 86°986 ‘0SF ST'61ZF Z0"ET0“68S 00°000°0%0°T SHEANIATY TYIOL

1aNNI INTWIAOYAWI TYIIAYD - TOF pund

€0°6 25°9€97L86 LZ°86979 8F-€9€’2S 00°000°0F0°T STANIIANIAIXT TYIOL

£0°S TS 9€9°L86 LZ 8699 8F-e€9g’es 00°000°0%0T LNIWAACYAWI TY¥IIdYD - 106 3deg Te3ol

0070 00°0 0070 0070 0070 FONYTIYE ANNd OL YdISNYEL 06£-566-T06-T0F

0070 00°000‘0F 00°0 0070 00°000‘0% IDE00¥d QYALSWEY 000-%L6-T06-T0F

ve-s ZG°9€9°L¥6 LZ2°86979 8k €9€’2¢S 00°0007000°'T SISNIIXT 5 SAIIAYAS TIVH dIHSNMOL 000-£L6-T06-T0F

00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 AYII00 TYIIAYD 000-TL6-T06-TOF

0070 0070 00°0 0070 0070 SNOENVTIAISIH 000-S56-T06-T0F

ININIAOYAWNT TYLIAYD - 106 2adaq

00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 000 TYEANID - 000 3deg Te3zol

0070 00°0 0070 0070 00°0 AYTINO TYLIAYD 000-TL6-000-T0%

TRIENID - 000 3daq

saanjtpuadxyg

79°96 867986 ‘0S¥ GT"6TZ'F ZO"ET0“68S 00°000‘0F0“T SHANIATY TYIOL

F9°9g 86°986 ‘0GF ST'6TIZ°F Z0"E£T0°68S 00°000°0%0°T TYEENED - 000 3deg Teiol

00°0 007009 ‘8L¥ 00°0 00°0 00°009“8LF FONYTYE dNNJ WOWd ¥WIISNVAL 06€-669-000-T0F

00°00T 00°0 0070 00°000°06S 00°000°0SS SANAA YFHIO WO¥d SHTISNWEL 000-669-000-T0F%

zz Zhe  (E0°€19°LZ) ST°61Z'F ZO"ET0‘6E 007007 ‘1T ISTEALNT 000-599-000-T0F%

TYIENED - 000 3dea

SonuaAdY

aNQd INFHIACMAWI TYIIAYD - T0F pund

azsn (TYWEONEY) TYWION (ISYETIDEA) (TYIEONEY) TYWEON 139dNd dIANTNY NOILdT¥DSIA YIGHON 19
19049 % FONYTYE GZ0Z/TE/E0 HINOW GZ0ZT/TE/E0 SE-vz02

ATAYIIVAY ¥0d ALIAILDY HONYIVL dLX

ZT/01

:abeg

SZ0E/TE/E€0 DNIANI Q0Iddd
dIHSNMOL XTTIOH ¥90d IL¥0dE¥ TYNIIANIAXE ANY FONIATT

drysumog ATTOH :49d
NIYdYY :-aI9sn
Nd €2:10 S20Z/0T/%0



86°G90'LIE L9°T9F‘EvT FONYTIYE dNAd aNd

L9 T9F‘Eve L9 To9F‘Ewe FONYTIYE aNAd 934

00°00T (TE"F09’EL) (98°26€79) TEF09’EL 00°0 SFUNIIANZAXT 3 SAONIATY IO LEN

TL 2L G8°L9E06T TL TS89 GT"ZST'TVT 00" 02S‘TED STUNLIANIdXE TYIOL

LL"6F PGS €9L79TC 98°8S¥k 9" 9SL PTE 007025 'TER SAONIATE TYLOL

IANQd INYED TYLIYD - £0F pund

1L°2E G8°LY9E’06C ZL TS89 ST ZST'TFT 00°0ZS 'TEY STANIIANIAXE TYIOL

TL-ZE GBTL9E’06E ZL 15879 GT"2ZST'TRT 007025 'TEY AYILOO TYLIAYD - £06 3deQ T=3ol

09°8 ¥6°020°12 90°6L6°T 90°6L6°T 00°000‘€2 NOIIY¥ANNOJ ALINOWWOD 000-8L6-£06-£0F

00°0 00-s¥s‘sze 000 00°0 00°6¥5‘s2¢ aNnd ISN¥l IAYER NATO - AVIIN0 TYLIIdYD 000-LL6-E£06-E0F

90°9L T6°T08‘ER 99°ZL8'F 60 ELT‘6ET 00°GL6°Z8T INY¥9 LIOW SATYYHD - AYTIIN0 TYIIYD 000-9.L6-£06-£0F

A¥TIIOO0 TYLIAYD - €06 3ded

saanjtpuadxyg

LL 6% PG E€9L°9TT 98°8SF 9 "9GL VI 00°02S “TER SENNIATY TYIOL

LL 6¥ 7S €£9L°912 98°8GFh 9F"9SL V1T 00°02S'TER TYYENED - 000 3deq Te3OL

0070 007026 LTV 00°0 0070 00°026°LTF HONYTYE aNAd WO¥d ¥EISNYEL 06£-669-000-£0F

00°00T (00°000‘€2) 00°0 00°000°€2 0070 NOIIYANACI ALINAWWOD 000-6L9-000-€0¥

0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SANAd INY¥D ISN¥l FAIWNITO FTHL 000-G.9-000-£0F

00°00T (PO"SL6'ZBT) 0070 F0"GLE ‘28T 0070 SANAd INYYD LIOW SHTEYHD 000-vL9-000-£0F

LS F9 86°8T18'F 98°8G¥% Zr 18L’8 007009 ‘€T ISTEELINT 000-599-000-£0F

TYYENED - 000 3dag

Sonuaaay

aNOd INYED TYLIdYD - £0F Pung

aasn (TYWEONEY) TYRION (ISYEEDEA) ISYIUONI (TYWONLY) THIHON 5390nd JIANINY NOILdIN¥OSEd HIGWAN 19
12ad % IDNYIVL GZOZ/TE/E0 HINOW GZ0C/TE/EQ sg-veoe

ATEYTIVAY ¥0d ALIAILOW FONYIVE AlA

ET/TT :9beg

§Z0Z/TE/€0 SNIANT qOI¥dd

drysumol ATTOH :d4d
NIEYY -I3sQ

JdIHSNMOL ATICH ¥Cd I¥04ddY HINLTIANIIXI ANV EONIATHE Wd €2:T0 SZ0¢/0T/F0



g8 EGGERL’E GG 6ELOTE’E SONOA TTIY - HONVTIYd dNAI aNF

GG B6EL’9TEE GG 6EL9TEE SaNnd TTIY - FONYIVE dNAZ 934
00°00T (LZz ®¥IZ’LZE) (zg-LOL'2ZZ) LEVIT ey 0070 STNLIANIAXT 3 SIONIATY 0 IaN
TE°€S 81°GSE‘PLY T TL"909LET zZ8°L08°'FZ8’'e 00°€9T7662°S SaNAd TIY - SHIALIANIIXI TYIOL
LE"TY T6°0FT LFO’Z 61668 FIT 60°220°252°¢ 00°€9T7662°S SaNAI TI¥Y - SHEANIATY TYIOL

TG 20T“L9T €8°788°19 HONYTIYE aNAJI dNF

Z8°¥88°19 Z8°788°19 FONY'TIYE dNOd "93d
00°00T (69°LTIZ‘SOT) €E°FTIO 69°L12°60T 0070 STYNLIANIAXE ® SAONIATY IO IIAN
00°0 00°00T ‘00T 00" 0 00°0 00°00T‘00T STEALIANIIXI TYIOL
TT°S0T  (69°LTIT’S) €ETFI9 69°LTZ’S0T 00°00T‘00T SENNIATE TYLOL

ISINIWIACYANI Qv¥0¥ - $0F pund
00°0 00°00T“00T 00°0 00°0 00°00T“00T STINLIANIAXE TYIOL
00°0 00°00T ‘00T 00°0 00°0 00°00T‘00T aNAd INIWIACYARI A¥od - #0F 1dsg Teaol
00°0 00°0 0070 0070 0070 aNAJ LOErO¥d TYLIAVYD O YISNYIL T0v-S66-70F-F0F
0070 00°00T“00T 0070 0070 00°00T‘00T FONYIVE aNOd 0L ¥IISNVEL 06£-S66-70F-F0%

aN0d INIWIAOMAWI av¥od - pop 2adag

saxnjytpuadxyg

TT°G0T (69 LIT’S) EE"FTY 69°LTZ‘S0T 00°00T“00T SEANIATY TYIOL
TT°G0T  (69°LIT’S) €€ FT9 69°LTZ'S0T 00°00T’00T TYEENED - 000 3deg Te3oln
00°0 00°0 0070 0070 0070 FONYTYE aNOJ WO¥d ¥AISNVAL 06€-669-000-F0F
007001 000 00°0 00°000°00T 00°000°00T aNnd TYEENED WOWd YHASNYIL T0T-669-000-70%
69°LTZ'S (69°LTT’G) EE"FTO 69°LIZ'S 00° 00T LSTIIINT 000-599-000-%0F
TYHENTD - 000 3daqg

sanuaaAay

SLNIWIAOYAWI d¥0d - FOF pung

agsn
Lodg %

(TYWIONEY) TYWION
FONYTIYE
ITIVIIVAY

21/2T :abeg

(ISYEAYDIA) FSYAEONI
GZ0Z/TE/£0 HINOW
¥0d ALIAILDY

(TYWIONTY) TYWION LId950Neg JIANINT NOIILAI¥OS3d HHEWAN 19

§Z0Z/TE/€0 $Z-v202

JONYTYE dLX

drysumol ATTOH :4d
NIYWYX :I=2s()

dIHSNMOL ATIOH ¥Od I¥0dTd TINLIANIAXKT ONY INNAATH WA £€Z:T0 $20Z/0T/%0

S20Z/TE/E0 ONIANE QOId=Ed



04/10/2025

GL Number

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR HOLLY TOWNSHIP

POST DATES 03/20/2025 - 04/16/2025
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED

BOTH OPEN AND PAID

Invoice Line Desc

Fund 101 GENERAL FUND
Dept 262 ELECTIONS

101-262-740-000

OPERATING EXPENSES

Dept 265 TOWNSHIP PROPERTIES

101-265-850-000
101-265-920-000
101-265-920-000
101-265-920-000
101-265-920-000
101-265-920-000
101-265-930-000
101-265-930-000
101-265-930-000

TELEPHONE

UTILITIES

UTILITIES

UTILITIES

UTILITIES

UTILITIES

MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS
MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS
RUGS

Dept 272 GENERAL SERVICES

101-272-740-000
101-272-740-000
101-272-740-000
101-272-740-000
101-272-740-000
101-272-740-000
101-272-740-000
101-272-740-000
101-272-816-000
101-272-816-000
101-272-816-000
101-272-816-000
101-272-830-000
101-272-900-000
101-272-956-000

OPERATING EXPENSES
OPERATING EXPENSES
OPERATING EXPENSES
OPERATING EXPENSES
OPERATING EXPENSES
OPERATING EXPENSES
OPERATING EXPENSES
OPERATING EXPENSES
COMPUTER MAINTENANCE
COMPUTER MAINTENANCE
COMPUTER MAINTENANCE
COMPUTER MAINTENANCE
DUES, SUBS & TUITION
LEGAL NOTICES
INSURANCE

Invoice Description

MAR-25

MAR-25 4092 GRANGE HALL RD
MAR-25 102 CIVIC DR

MAR-25 13409 N. HOLLY RD
MAR-25 13465 N. HOLLY RD
MAR-25 102 CIVIC DR

FEB-25 OFFICE CLEANING
MAR-25 OFFICE CLEANING
MAR-25

FEB-25 WATER COOLER
MAR-25 ALARM

MAR-25 COPIER

APR-25 TITLE SEARCH
MAR-25 VARIOUS EXPENSES
MAR-25 WATER COOLER
MAR-25 POSTAGE REFILL
APR-25 POSTAGE METER LEASE
FEB-25

MAR-25

MAR-25 FIREWALL LABOR
MAR-25

MAR-25

MAR-25

MAR-25

501.23
440.25
566.08
10.46
9.61
96.77
700.00
750.00

3,389.18

35.95
346.69
446.12
300.00

1,796.78

60.20
507.00

66.45

1,899.99
7.20
1,050.00

37.00
155.00
897.00

7,624.38

11,559.56



Fund 206 FIRE AND EMERGENCY SPECIAL ASSESSMENT
Dept 338 FIRE AND EMERGENCY

206-338-740-000 OPERATING EXPENSES FEB-25 2413 BELFORD RD
206-338-740-000 OPERATING EXPENSES MAR-25 2413 BELFORD RD
206-338-740-000 OPERATING EXPENSES MAR-25 4485 NELSON SCOTT DR

Fund 249 BUILDING
Dept 371 BUILDING INSPECTION
249-371-740-000 OPERATING EXPENSES 3/03/: MAR-25 BUILDING DEPT FILE MAINTENANCE

249-371-740-000 OPERATING EXPENSES MAR-25 CODE BOOKS
249-371-805-000 BUILDING INSPECTOR MAR-25 03/01/25 - 03/15/25
249-371-805-000 BUILDING INSPECTOR MAR-25 03/16/25 - 03/31/25

249-371-806-000 ELECTRICAL INSPECTOR MAR-25 03/01/25 - 03/15/25
249-371-806-000 ELECTRICAL INSPECTOR MAR-25 03/16/25 - 03/31/25
249-371-807-000 MECHANICAL INSPECTOR MAR-25 03/01/25 - 03/15/25
249-371-807-000 MECHANICAL INSPECTOR MAR-25 03/16/25 - 03/31/25

249-371-808-000 PLUMBING INSPECTOR MAR-25 03/01/25 - 03/15/25
249-371-808-000 PLUMBING INSPECTOR MAR-25 03/16/25-03/31/25
249-371-941-000 LEASE PAYMENT APR-25 BLDG DEPT RENT

Fund 101 GENERAL FUND
Fund 206 FIRE AND EMERGENCY SPECIAL ASS
Fund 249 BUILDING

Total For All Funds:

961.20
322.30
3,035.89
1,930.83
121.20
1,284.00
291.00
975.00
339.60
504.60
1,500.00

11,265.62

11,265.62

11,559.56
90.89
11,265.62

22,916.07



NORTH OAKLAND COUNTY FIRE AUTHORITY
Board of Directors Proposed Agenda for
Tuesday March 25,2025, 6:30 PM
Location: NOCFA Station 1 at 5051 Grange Hall Road, Holly, Ml 48442
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL: Chair Kullis called the meeting to order at 6:33 pm. at Station #1, 5051 Grange Hall
Road, Holly, MI 48442,

MEMBERS PRESENT: Kullis, Stilwell, Miller, Winchester, Johnson
Chairperson Kullis welcomed the new board member, Dan Johnson, Citizen at Large.
AGENDA APPROVAL

Motion by Winchester to approve the agenda as presented. Supported by Stilwell. A voice vote was
taken. All present voted yes. The motion was carried 5/0.

CONSENT AGENDA

Approval of meeting minutes from February 25, 2025
Financial Reports: General Fund Revenue & Expense Year to Date

Checking Account as of 02/28/2025 $14,958.11
Statement Savings Account as of: 02/28/2025 $470,228.71
Equipment Replacement Money Market Account as of 02/28/2025 $487,204.45
Accounts Receivable: FIRE as of 02/28/2025 $921.00
Accounts Receivable: MEDICAL as of 02/28/2025 $140,317.82
Accounts Receivable: Training as of 02/28/2025 $1,989.00
Accounts Receivable; General as of 02/28/25 $701.89
Aging Accounts Turned Over to Collections Allowance as of 02/28/2025 $109,113.62
Bills For Payment Total: 01/29/25 through 03/25/25 $27,531.27
Cost of Payroll: 02/15/2025 through 03/18/25 $117,522.15

It was noted that the payroll amount was incorrect as stated in the agenda. The correct amount of payroll
for 2/15/2025-03/18/2025 is $126,585.35.

Motion by Winchester to approve the Consent Agenda as amended. Supported by Miller. A roll call vote
was taken. All present voted yes. The motion was carried 5/0.

PUBLIC COMMENT — ON AGENDA ITEMS ONLY — None

PRESENTATIONS:
Chief Weil presented EMT Tecla Denton with the department badge, a long-standing tradition that
represents a Fire Fighter's commitment to their responsibilities. EMT Denton started in 2017 as on-call. In

November 2024 she began FT and began paramedic training.

Chief Weil conducted the swearing in ceremony, and EMT Denton affirmed her commitment. Clerk Miller
witnessed the oath and signatures,

1|Page
NOCFA Board Meeting 3/25/2025






UNFINISHED BUSINESS
1. Earned Sick Time Act Policy

This item was postponed last month, The attorney has reviewed the policy. This policy applies only to Part-
Time, non-union employees. The union agreement covers Full-Time employees.

Motion by Winchester to approve the Earned Sick Time Act Policy. Supported by Miller. A voice vote was
taken. All present voted yes. The motion was carried 5/0.

NEW BUSINESS
1. Election of Officers = Chair, Vice Chair, and Secretary

Motion by Stilwell to nominate Kullis as Chair. Supported by Winchester. A voice vote was taken, All
present voted yes. The motion was carried 5/0.

Motion by Stilwell to nominate Winchester as Vice-Chair. Supported by Miller. A voice vote was taken.
All present voted yes. The motion was carried 5/0.

Motion by Winchester to nominate Miller as secretary. Supported by Miller. A voice vote was taken. All
present voted yes. The motion was carried 5/0.

2. 2025-2026 Proposed NOCFA Budget
Chief Weil prepared documents for the board that compared last year’s budget with the proposed budget.
The proposed budget will be modified before final approval due to the following: current union

negotiations, consideration to change the fiscal year from July 1 —June 30 to coincide with the calendar
year. Jan 1-Dec 31,

Notable change — No longer an ARPA allocation.
No action taken.

3. Fiscal Year Date Change from July 1 —June 30 to January 1 through December 31
Chief Well requested to change the fiscal year and discussed the main reasons for this request: the
department does not have sound budgeting numbers at the time of union negotiations because the
Townships have not finalized tax receipts; BOR meets in April, current fiscal year does not align with
vacations, insurance, and much more.

The auditor recommends a short 6-month “year” to make the transition.

The next step is to develop and approve the required amendments to Bylaws which will be approved by
this board and then forwarded to the Townships for approval.

Motion by Kullis to move forward to change the fiscal year from July 1-June 30 to Jan 1 — Dec 31.
Supported by Stilwell. A voice vote was taken. All present voted yes. The motion was carried 5/0.

4. Establish a Capital Equipment Fund

In reviewing equipment status, it is apparent that the department needs a dedicated capital equipment
replacement fund. The amount in the current line item is not sufficient to meet the future needs of the

2|Page
NOCFA Board Meeting 3/25/2025






department. The auditor recommends establishing the fund, and the board agreed that it’s necessary to
create the fund and develop ways to continually grow the fund. No target value was discussed, but Chief
Weil is updating the current equipment replacement schedule. “Equipment” not only includes vehicles,
but also air packs, turn out gear, etc. If approved, this action will require amendments to the Bylaws and a
discussion of potential funding sources.

No action taken.

REPORTS

¢ Chief’s Report
o February was busy with 122 calls; more calls in Holly Township than Rose Township (related
to I-75 incidents)
20 mutual aid calls out of district; these seem to be increasing; Chief Weil is tracking.
Repairs on back-up ambulance have been completed.
3% uncovered shifts
11 weather-related calls
Purchasing short-term disability for FT employees
Responded to 70-year-old with heart incident who is now recovering

© 0 0 0 0 ©

¢ Firefighters Assoc.
o  Working on a tax-deductible donation mechanism for Fire Fighter with cancer

¢  Holly Twp.
o Kullis expressed his appreciation for the fire department and their consideration in notifying
the Townships about on-going situations; this prepares officials to respond to residents
questions and concerns

o Farmstead — weather continues to plague progress (rain, frost laws, etc)

¢ Rose Twp.
o Supervisor Stilwell stated that NOCFA union negotiations are ongoing

e (Citizen at Large — no report
PUBLIC COMMENT — None

ADJOURNMENT - Chair Kullis adjourned the meeting at 7:39 pm.

Submitted by: Diane Hill, Recording Secretary

3|Page
NOCFABoard Meeting 3/25/2025






Holly Township
Planning Commission — Regular Meeting
Minutes of February 12, 2025

ALL TO ORDER: Commissioner Mitchell called the regular meeting of the Holly Township Planning
Commission to order at 6:30 p.m. Located at the Holly Township Offices (Upstairs), 102 Civic Drive,
Holly, Michigan 48442.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Members Present Members Absent

Glen Mithcell Michael McCanney

Ray Kerton

Ben Armstead Others Present

Chuck Stoner Karin Winchester, Township Clerk
Leslie Jorgensen Alexis Farrell, McKenna & Associates

Derek Sommer

> Motion by Commissioner Mitchell to excuse Commissioner McCanney. Supported by
Commissioner Kerton. A voice vote was taken. All present voted yes. The motion carried
6/0.

AGENDA APPROVAL

> Motion by Commissioner Kerton to approve the agenda as presented. Supported by
Commissioner Stoner. A voice vote was taken. All present voted yes. The motion carried 6/0.

PUBLIC COMMENT: For items on the agenda only.
None.
PUBLIC HEARINGS: Michael Isaac Application for Conditional Rezoning from AGRE (Agricultural
Residential min 5 acres) to SR (Suburban Residential min 1.5 acres) for Parcel ID# 01-22-476-007 on
Fagan Road, just north of Grange HI Rd., Holly, MI 48442
» Motion by Commissioner Jorgensen to open the public hearing at 6:32 pm. Supported by
Commissioner Armstead. A voice vote was taken. All present voted yes. The motion carried

6/0.

Jonathan Allen, 4468 Quick Road, stated that he wants a gas line to his house. Everyone is required to
have 300 ft of road frontage.

Todd Cassani, 4549 Rood Road, stated that he wants a gas line to his house.



Holly Township Planning Commission — Regular Meeting March 12, 2025 Page 2 of 3

» Motion by Commissioner Stoner to close the public hearing at 6:33 pm. Supported by
Commissioner Sommer. A voice vote was taken. All present voted yes. The motion carried
6/0.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES - February 12, 2025.

» Motion by Commissioner Mitchell to approve the minutes as amended. Supported by
Commissioner Kerton. A voice vote was taken. All present voted yes. The motion carried
6/0.

COMMUNICATIONS: None.
OLD BUSINESS: None.
NEW BUSINESS

1. Michael Isaac Application for Conditional Rezoning from AGRE (Agricultural Residential min 5
acres) to SR (Suburban Residential min 1.5 acres) for Parcel ID# 01-22-476-007 on Fagan Road,
just north of Grange Hall Rd., Holly, MI 48442,

Presentation by: Alexis Farrell, McKenna & Associates (Holly Township Planner).

Ms. Farrell referenced their memo of March 4, 2025. This is one singular parcel that extends
across Fagan Road. The parcel to the west of the road is about 1.98 acres and is currently zoned
SR (single residential). Most of the surrounding area is zoned SR. The remainder of the parcel to
the east is zoned AGRE. The request is to rezone the east parcel to SR. This request will not result
in splitting the parcels just yet. The applicant has offered several conditions and included a
concept plan for the layout once the property is split. There are six parcels, all about two acres. If
the property is approved to be conditionally rezoned to SR, the owner will have to go through the
site plan approval process.

For clarification: the Commission cannot ask for conditions, the property owner can propose
conditions which the board can then accept. Further, the Commission cannot make a gas line
conditional; a petition must be submitted to Consumers.

Here are the conditions: future lots will be developed at a minimum of 1.5 acres, lots will be
developed with single family detached with a minimum size of 1200 sq. feet, existing vegetation
along property lines will be preserved, 4 acres will be preserved.

The owner, Michael Isaac, 14507 Dayton Road, addressed the board.

» Motion by Commissioner Mitchell to approve recommendation for approval by the
township board of the application by Michael Isaacson for conditional rezoning from AGRE
to SR, minimum 1.5 acres, Parcel 01-22-476-007 on Fagan Road just north of Grange Hall
Road, Holly, MI 48442, and it’s conditional on rezoning based on the facts of the Township
planner report dated March 4, 2025 and conditional on the Township board’s approval.
Supported by Commissioner Armstead. A voice vote was taken. All present voted yes. The
motion carried 6/0.



Heolly Township Planning Commission — Regular Meeting March 12, 2025 Page 3 of 3

REPORTS

Commissioner Jorgensen — introduced herself as a third-generation Holly resident and realtor; two adult
children

PUBLIC COMMENT - None.
ADJOURNMENT - Commissioner Mitchell adjourned the meeting at 7:03 pm.

Submitted by Diane Hill, Recording Secretary

Karin S. Winchester, Clerk






Revenue Totals Report

04/09/2025

Record Type Exact Type Category Description Entries Amount
Permit Building Residential PLAN REVIEW 31 715.00
Permit Building Residential Res, Addition 1 150.00
Permit Building Residential Res, Demolition 1 75.00
Permit Building Residential Res, Garage 4 345.60
Permit Building Residential Res, New Mobile Home in Park 10 750.00
Permit Building Residential RES, POLE BARN 1 201.60
Permit Building Residential RES, POLE BARN 1 352.00
Permit Building Residential Res, Porch/Deck/Balcony 3 135.00
Permit Building Residential Res, Remodel 7 3,624.40
Permit Building Residential Res, ROOF 3 693.90
Permit Building Standard Item Base fee 31 2,325.00
Permit Electrical Inspection Inspection, Additional 1 130.00
Permit Electrical Inspection INSPECTION, SERVICE 4 300.00
Permit Electrical Inspection New Mobile Home in Park 8 520.00
Permit Electrical Inspection NEW SF DWELLING UP TO 200 AMPS 1 275.00
Permit Electrical License Fee Registration - Electrical 2 30.00
Permit Electrical Service Service, 15 thru 200 amps 2 70.00
Permit Electrical Standard Item Circuit 3 21.00
Permit Electrical Standard Item Fixture/Device 2 20.00
Permit Electrical Standard Item Furnace 2 20.00
Permit Electrical Standard Item NEW SF DWELLING UP TO 150 AMPS 5 1,000.00
Permit Electrical Standard Item PERMIT BASE FEE 13 975.00
Permit Mechanical Air Handler VENT/EX FAN 1 40.00
Permit Mechanical Commercial Equip Over 20 Commercial Equip over 200,000 BT 1 110.00
Permit Mechanical Cooling CENTRAL A/C UP TO 8 HP 3 135.00
Permit Mechanical Cooling Heat Pump, S/C 1 25.00
Permit Mechanical Duct DUCT SYSTEM OR HYDRONIC HEAT 2 50.00
Permit Mechanical Heating COMM EQUIP UP TO 2,000 BTU 1 180.00
Permit Mechanical Heating GAS OR SOLID FUEL MANUFACT FIREP I 25.00
Permit Mechanical Inspection Inspection, Additional 2 260.00
Permit Mechanical Inspection New Mobile Home in Park ) 325.00
Permit Mechanical License Fee Registration - Mechanical 4 60.00
Permit Mechanical Piping Piping, Gas, per Outlet 3 64.00
Permit Mechanical Plan Review Mechanical, Plan Review 1 65.00
Permit Mechanical Standard Item FUEL BURNING EQUIPMENT 6 270.00
Permit Mechanical Standard Item Humidifier 3 45.00
Permit Mechanical Standard Item Permit Base Fee 16 1,200.00
Permit Mechanical Standard Item Res, New SF Dwelling 5 1,250.00
Permit Mechanical Suppression FIRE SUPRESSION 1 75.00
Permit Plumbing Distribution WATER DISTRIBUTION PIPING, RES 1 10.00
Population: All Records

Transaction.DateToPostOn

Between 2/1/2025

12:00:00 AM AND 3/31/2025 11:59:59 PM



Permit Plumbing Inspection Inspection, Additional 2 130.00
Permit Plumbing License Fee Registration - Plumbing Company 1 15.00
Permit Plumbing Sewer/Drain Sump Pump 1 10.00
Permit Plumbing Sewer/Drain Sump Pump, sewage ejectors, EACH 1 10.00
Permit Plumbing Standard Item Fixture 2 112.00
Permit Plumbing Standard Item Gas Piping 1 40.00
Permit Plumbing Standard Item Meter, Water 2 20.00
Permit Plumbing Standard Item Meter, Water 1 10.00
Permit Plumbing Standard Item New Mobile Home in Park 5 325.00
Permit Plumbing Standard Item Permit Base Fee 10 750,00
Permit Plumbing Standard Item Res, New SF Dwelling 5 1,375.00
Permit Plumbing Standard Item Sill Cock 1 10.00
Permit Plumbing Standard Item Stack 1 48.00
Permit Plumbing Standard Item Stacks, vents and conductors, EA 1 32.00
Permit Plumbing Standard Item Water-Connected Appliance 1 24,00
Totals 208 19,828.50
Population: All Records
Transaction.DateToPostOn Between 2/1/2025

12:00:00 AM AND 3/31/2025 11:59:59 PM



HorLLy TOWNSHIP §

“Ur NORTH IN OARLAND COUNTY”?

102 Crvic DRIVE

Horry, MI 48442

P: 248.634.9331

F: 248.634.5482

www. HorLy ToOwnNSHIP.ORG

T Holly Township Board Members

FROM: Jenn Ryan
Holly Township Treasurer
248-634-9331
treasutet(@hollytownship.otg

SUBJECT:  Tteasutet’s Quartetly Investment Repott
FY2025 Q3 Investments as of 03/31/2025

DATE: April 16, 2025

Please find included in this quarterly investment repott the current cash and investment
information for FY2025 as of Match 31, 2025, as well as some economic information and

updates on the Township’s investment strategy.

Investment Strategy
With the cuttent inverted yield curve and the anticipated expenditures for the new townhall

ptoject, the investment strategy is focused on short-term items.

Per the investment policy, the Township’s goals include limiting deposits to insurance
coverage, diversifying with no mote than 50% of the portfolio in one type of investment,
and maintaining liquidity with maturity dates of two years of less.

Current authotized institutions include The State Bank, Multi-Bank Securities, and MI
CLASS. The plans for future investments include CDARS through The State Bank, federal
government obligations (such as US Treasury Bills) purchased through Multi-Bank
Securities, and patticipation in MI CLASS local government investment pool.

1 of 9



630¢C

0€E6E72ELY § %001  OSGO9LELF S

- 00'S8L 66T %Z1 000007005 %SL8C  STOT/0S/¥0  +20T/+T/01 SPUOg 1,409 ] SORMITWIG Jueg-NMmIy [EI9U20)
9L¢16'T - 0070 V/N V/N ITeN ASUO  SORIMODS YUEE-AMIAL [eIaua0)
09°590% 09'590'%91 09'590'%91 %0L89' V/N V/N [00 1uaumsaAu] SSVID N VRL
88011 88°0¥5°96¢ 88°0¥5°96¢ Yt C0t b V/N V/N [00 1usumIsaAu] SSVID TN avs 21
9¢'8STY 9¢'8STH91 9¢°8STHIT %0 V/N V/N [00 1uaumsaau] SSV'ID TN speoy
£9'819°C €9°819°CZ1 £9'819°TZL %0ty V/N V/N [00{ 3UIURSIAUT SSVID IN sjueID)
SoceyLe SOCEF LTIT SOEEHLZLL % E0t V/N V/N [00( JUaUISIAT] SSVID TN rende)
£5°96L°1 €5°96L°9. €S96L9L %0t V/N V/N [00 3uaUmsIAU] SSVID IN Jurpmg
88'6SI°T 88°651°26 88'SS1°T6 %0t V/N V/N [00( 1uaumsaAu] SSVIDIN 32y omay
6S°6L1T 6S°6LI°LG 6SGLILG %0t V/N V/N [00{ IuaUnSIAUT SSVID N DId
LTTHY'T LT 1P91IZY %ot 9 LT TH9 1T Yk 0v ¥ V/N V/N [00( 1UaUmSIATT SSVID IN [e19U35)
€Z'826 SOPEETL SOPEETT %4052 V/N V/N 1Moy §IT Jueq suQadroy) VL
€6Lzl 6£79S1T 6€°9ST %0ST V/N V/N N0y §OT Jueg U310 avs smg
L809¥81 L9°€05°859 %91 L97€05°859 %0SC V/N V/N 1UMoNY §OT qUEg SUQSVMOY)  PauIqwo))
65409 €1'695°261 £1'595°T61 V/N V/N V/N Fuppay) uEg SUQINOYY XeT,
109% #0'6ECCE PO'6ELCE V/N V/N V/N Junpay) Jueg AUOIIANOYD VL
8162 §6'909°¢ $6909°¢ V/N V/N V/N Surp2ay) Jueg U101 avs a1
78'¢1z 89°Z1SSL %L 89°Z15°GL V/N V/N V/N Funpayy ueq 9UQIDOYD  PIUIqUWIO)

oIy
1sa1a1uy QLA QNIEA 1IN aonIog Hdnmwuﬁ.ﬁn._” PIPIA %u..n.ﬂ._h.ns umﬁ&UaﬁqH unﬁm.H. Qo._uﬁp..ﬂwﬂH PuUng

"$99F YUBQ 39U 9FE YOI ‘SHPaID STUTUIED I $IU9S93dDI SIUN000E FUMIIYD 313 WO 3597930, 34 ], *AIINIEW 910J9q P[OS ST JUSUNSIATT Y} $SI[UN $98S0[
70 SUTES [¢a 1U2s21da1 10U Op anfea 1oyFew pue fedpunrd usamiaq soousragyI(] dIysumo] A[[OL] F0F STUSTISIAUT PUE [sed 213 Jo Ayetuuns € ST M0[9g

OT[OJ370 ] J09URSIAU]

SZ0ZT/1€/€0 3O S SISV ¢0) SZOTA

110doy JuoumsoauT LFa1reny) §I9MSEITT,

J104algns



630 ¢

'S20T ‘6¢ Arenve[ wo 3poeq pred sea 000°0Z1$ 3O PURT V'S 97 I 03 pung
[e39UR0) U WOTF UPO] 3 JO DUL[E] Y, "PUTL] [EIAUSL) U3 03 }eq UEO[ 313 30 9dueeq o1 sied pue juswded yIDON 1 Lrenue( o sfed pung (v
ST ST PIIVIOD ATE $IXEI INULA DTV [ F2qUI(] U0 [qeded Se [[1q Xe) IIUES Y3 UO ST IUSWISSISSE [e199ds 931,] 93 st ‘suonasqod xer fradoxd ap

30 SuTwm 93 03 Snp Papasu St ueo] sIYY, uswded YIDON T AM[ 91 303 182k oo puny (TVS 971 U3 03 A5U0oW Sueo] pun,] [eI2Ua5) o ‘Areuonppy

ZHSLEC6 8
$6°€0¢'91 00°000°052 %08C  $T0T/ST/01  TTOT/ST/¥0  SPUOEIAOD ) SODHMOIG NUBG-BIOJA [e39Ua0)
000 00°000°052 %0S'T  $20T/81/01 TTOT/61/¥0  SPUOEIACD 1  SORMNDIS YUeg-HMIA] L2E1er))
SLTIE 00°000°sH1 %eh0  ¥Z02/£2/80 1202/€2/80  SPUOEIAOD (]  SOMENIIG NUeg-BIOIA e300
26'68S 00°000°0T1T %01'S  +202/80/30 +202/60/50 SYUVAD Nueq 23w Ay, VL
LOFEL 00°000°sT %0L'S  +20Z/80/80 ¥202/60/50 SAVAD yueq 21w1g AL, speoy
L8'809°T 00°000°00€ %01'S  ¥20T/80/80  #202/60/S0 SIVAD JUEg 91e1g AL suEIn)
01%91°¢ 00°000°065 %01'S  ¥ZT0T/80/80  +202/60/50 SYVAD YUEg areg Ay, rerde)
62°9¢S 00°000°001 %01'S  $20T/80/80  +2€0%2/60/S0 SYVAD yurg A1ag AT, Surpmg
¥0°62F 00°000°08 %01'S  +¥202/80/80  +202/60/S0 SYVAD Tueg NG YL DY OIIW
99°Z8% 00°000°06 %01'S  ¥202/80/80  +202/60/S0 SYVAD Jueq 21818 9y, DEd
PoTmIEIN
1sa191uy QLA .m.wnﬂ...nuﬁmkmn PIPIX %u.muduﬁg IseyoIn, g U&.H. Tonmnsuy pung

‘oropIod 91 UT sjuUsUnISIAUL
[[e UO 332p 0} IvaL [€DSK 9T J0F POUTED $2IIUT [€303 3UI SIPN[IUT PUE “Teak [¢0SY ST} SULMP PITIIeTs IALY JEU3 STUSWISIAUT IU SIST] [} 40[3q YT,

$20T/1€/€Q FO ST SIIUMSIAUT Q) ST0TA
370day JUsTmSIATT A[7911U00) S I9INSTITT :10dlgns



SUBJECT: Treasurer’s Quarterly Investment Report
FY2025 Q3 Investments as of 03/31/2025

Economic Indicators

Inflation

The below inflation data from the US Bureau of Labor Statistics is the Consumer Price Index (CPI).
The CPI is a measute of the average change over time in the prices paid by urban consumers for a
market basket of consumer goods. The CPI market basket is developed from detailed information
provided by families and individuals on what they actually bought.

CPI for the month of Feb 2025 was 0.4%, and the CPI since Feb 2024 was +2.8%.
CPI information for Mar 2025 was not yet available.

Trend Mar23 [ Jun 23 Sep23 | Dec23 | Mar24 | Jun24 Sep24 | Dec24 | Feb25
CPI 5.0% 3.0% 3.7% 3.4% 3.5% 3.0% 2.4% 2.9% 2.8%
CPI-U, US City Average, Al Ttens, 12-month percentage change

Unemployment

The below unemployment data from the US Bureau of Labor Statistics is part of the Current
Population Sutvey (CPS). The CPS is a monthly survey of households that provides comprehensive
data on the labor force, employment, unemployment, persons not in the labor force, hours of work,
earnings, and other demographic and labor force characteristics.

The average unemployment for 2024 was 4.0%, with unemployment in Mar 2025 at 4.2%.

Trend Mar 23 | Jun23 Sep 23 Dec23 | Mar24 | Jun24 Sep 24 Dec 24 | Mar 25
CPS 3.5% 3.6% 3.8% 3.7% 3.8% 4.1% 4.1% 4.1% 4.2%
CPS, Unenployment, Seasonally Adjnsted

4 of 9



SUBJECT: Treasuret’s Quarterly Investment Report
FY2025 Q3 Investments as of 03/31/2025

US Treasury Bill Rates
The below rate data from the US Department of the Treasury represents the bank discount treasury
bill rates on the last day of each of the below months. These rates can be used as a benchmatk for

the interest rates earned by the Township’s investment portfolio.

The treasury bill rates for Mar 31, 2025 were 3.87% to 4.24%.

Trend Mar23 | Jun23 Sep 23 Dec23 | Mar24 | Jun24 Sep24 | Dec?24 | Mar25
4 weeks 4.60% | 5.08% 5.29% 5.33% 529% | 5.27% 4.74% 4.22% 4.24%
13 weeks 4.68% | 5.17% 5.32% 5.20% 523% | 5.22% 4.52% 4.23% 4.21%
26 weeks 4.72% | 5.24% 5.32% 5.05% 513% | 5.11% 4.23% 4.13% 4.08%
52 weeks 4.43% | 5.13% 5.19% 4.55% 479% | 4.86% 3.85% 3.98% 3.87%
Daily Treasunry Bill Rafes, Bank Disconnt

Federal Funds Rate

The below rate data from the Federal Resetve Bank of New York reptesent the effective federal
funds rate (EFFR) on the last day of each of the below months. The federal funds market consists
of domestic unsecured bottowings in U.S. dollars by depositoty institutions from other depository
institutions and cettain other entities, primatily government-sponsoted enterprises. The Federal
Open Matket Committee (FOMC) establishes the tatget rate, ot range, for trading in the federal

funds market.

The effective federal funds rate for Mar 31, 2025 was 4.33%.

Trend Mar 23 | Jun 23 Sep 23 Dec 23 Mar 24 | Jun 24 Sep 24 Dec 24 | Mar 25
EFFR 4.83% 5.08% 5.33% 5.33% 5.33% 5.33% 4.83% 4.33% 4.33%

50f9



Inflation CPI-U

10.0

8.0

6.0

4.0

2.0

szoz Aely
Szoz uer
vzoz das
rzoz Aeiy
2oz uer
€20z das
€20z Aeiy
€202 uef
zzog das
220z Ae
7z0z uer
120z das
10T AeN
1207 uer
070z das
0zoz Aey
020z uef
6T0Z das
6102 AeW
6102 uef
810z das
8102 Al
8107 uer
£10¢ das
L10T AR
£T02 uer
910z das
910z Aey
9TQT uer
sToz das
10T AR
ToZ uer
yroz dag
vT0Z AR
10z uer

(2.0)

6 0of9



Unemployment Rate

16.0

14.0

12.0

10.0

8.0

2.0

520T A
5202 uer
tzog das
2oz Ae
vzoz ver
gzaz das
€707 AeIN
£202 uer
zzog das
Zz0z Aein
zzoz uer
Tzoz das
T20T AR
1207 uef
020z das
070z AeIA
020z uer
610z das
6102 ABN
6T0Z uer
graz dag
8107 AeA
8107 uef
£10Z das
£T0Z AeN
£T02 uer
910z das
910Z AR
910z uef
510z das
STz Aewy
5T0€ uer
yToz dag
#T0Z ABIA
pTOz uer

7019



US Treasury Bill Bank Discount Rates, 4-Weeks

6.00

5.00

4.00

3.00

2.00

1.00

5202 AelN
vzaz PO
207 1B
€70z 8Ny
€207 uer
zzoz unf
120Z AON
120z Jdv
0zoz das
020z 984
610Z Inf

8102 220
810z Aely
£10Z 0
£T0Z 1B
910¢ 8y
910z uer
SOz unf
¥T0Z AON
710z 1dy
€10z dag
£10Z 924
ztoz Inf

1102 220
110Z ABIA
0102 30
0T0Z 1B
600z Any
600 uer
800z unf
£00Z AON
£00Z 1dy
9007 das
900t 924
500z Inf

00z 220
700z AN
£00Z °0
£00Z 1B
z00zZ any
z00z uer

(1.00)

8 of 9



Effective Federal Funds Rate

6.00

5.00

4.00

3.00

2.00

1.00

sz0z AeiN
5707 994
7207 AON
vz0z 8ny
20z Ae
$20Z 924
€202 AON
£20Z 3ny
£202 AeN
€202 924
2202 AON
zzog Any
720z Ao
2z0T 934
1Z0Z AON
Tzoz 8ny
1207 AR
1202 924
0Z0Z AON
0z0z 3ny
0zoz AeN
0707 994
6T0T AON
610Z any
6T0T Aey
6T0C 924
8T0Z AON
8107 any
810z Ae
8T0T 924
LTOT AON
£10T 8ny
LT0Z AeN
£10Z 924
9T0Z AON
910z 8ny
910¢ Ae
9107 934

9 0f9






HOLLY TOWNSHIP

102 Civic Drive ® Holly, Michigan 48442 ¢ Phone (248) 634-9331 ¢ Fax (248) 634-5482

REQUEST TO PLACE ITEM ON THE BOARD

OF TRUSTEES AGENDA
Instructions to Applicant: For Township Use Only:
Answer each question completely. This Date Received:

will better enable your approval

| 1) Applicant: J
Name: fﬁ,’mm\,\ YW A\ f\»?_\}f ' "
Organization: Wally Doy Commidee. Volunlerrs
Address: / d
City: L\ State: Zip:
Phone: (Home) (Office) (Fax)
email: Moy illaeg Porles@ o onanl - Cap
TocceC ey niltoge - 074
| 2) Name of Item to be Placed on the Agenda: =]

-‘—LOU;/T()\/J\MQL\@ ?whd‘pd:-\:‘b\/‘i ) *H()'l\//ydc’v}-fg

3) Explain in Detail the Request and/or Attach Item Materials Proposed by
Requestor:

ruoll\{,m.\l,ﬁg Cofv‘\mq-\(;e_, L.D‘UIC( Nt gee all ML\\\\'{ \MU'A-\C\\'QU\I'lJ'\-tS 5
G)\’DW& \ I\JO/\ V(OQ‘AB_._ \% US‘\F\Z:DQZ"‘S Pa\r{,ﬂ: (_ltp(,rlﬁ\ !'\fj m LU/\[L/
arnyal cellbichion of Nolty » Hollyoays

—‘l/udp (SUY'G’J__,\J\ s Pegistonst ;&va\/ ]LLH mon s LAy e RSC A inlewst in

(You may use additional sheets of paper if necessary) el r\‘Sla‘ Oﬂ—\ e,
Orye AL~ b2 H)c.»l\yd AN POAA (0 \oe [A{;\ L{)f H u\\,\i;\h-)b w( :f

el L ondebbion tothe LV AN
“Tas \,\)?_,:;)A 2 O~ ﬁ‘ni-&s:’i,-.:, Conle L boa t

S yery ¢ L peeeled 3 _p,_(.wa.-\ we Hly fTop Odices o
ne wov | d [.(Lu_“l;h’f 6‘«‘6’-“"; D‘” <.
i~ anti/ l\?(z't‘x‘eﬁ 1N H\ i.,(}. '[Ly 0. \"Y




LT0T Yorepy

aeq 10)sanbay jo ameudig 4 5
SWLh Y = f\((.)w
—‘f;’,'/__ ;
L rameudis (y |

“Jwunutoddy Aq 10 siog 201330 J1qng SULINp UonENSINUPY B0
duysumoy, Afjoy £q Pajpueyy axe *2)2 ‘syurejdurod ‘suonsanb JANeISIUIIpe
‘saxe} ‘Supuoz ‘Guruuerd NUDALIRDI0JUD IPOD S Yons SSAUISNQ 12130 [V

"SINSNLY, Jo pareoq ap Aq uonode Furnnbax ssaumisng Jo suia)y .10 sjesodoag
dAnE[SIFaT] ‘suoneluasatg Aunwuron) IPNPUI SUR)J epuagdy

0£:9 1€ [NUOUI 31} JO ABPSIUPIM € I} 91 SSUNIITA
"6UlIIW 91Y 0} J01Xd SAEP SSIUTSNq ()] PoNIUIqNs ¢ JSNur §)5anbax Eplogy



H T George A. Kullis, Supervisor

Office of the Clerk Karin S. Winchester, Clerk
248-634-9331 ext, 301 Jennifer Ryan, Treasurer
Fax: 248-634-5482 Derck Burton, Trustee
= Ryan Matson, Trustee

gggﬁﬁmﬁg Michael McCanney

Holly, MI 484492 Richard Kinnamon

(248) 634-0331

RESOLUTION 2025-05:
RESOLUTION TO PURCHASE, ACQUIRE AND CONSTRUCT
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS WITHIN THE TOWNSHIP AND TO
PUBLISH NOTICE OF INTENT TO ISSUE MUNICIPAL SECURITIES

WHEREAS, the Township Board deems it to be in the best interest of the Township of Holly (the
“Township”) to purchase, acquire and construct certain capital improvements and assets in the
Township, including, but not limited to, a building for use for Township administration; improvements
to the property and building, including without limitation, site work, demolition, renovations,
remodeling, additions, parking, site amenities, fixtures, equipment, furnishings; as well as all work and
equipment necessary or incidental to these improvements and such other capital improvements; as
well as all work and items necessary and incidental to these improvements and assets, engineering
costs, and to pay the costs of issuing the municipal securities (the “Improvements™) for the benefit of
the Township and to finance the Improvements by the issuance of municipal securities which pledge
the Township’s limited tax general obligation pursuant to Section 517 of Act 34 of the Public Acts of
Michigan of 2001 (“Act 34”); and

WHEREAS, the Township may proceed with the Improvements prior to the issuance of the municipal
securities; and

WHEREAS, the Township may incur substantial capital expenditures for the Improvements prior to
the issuance of the municipal securities, and desires to be reimbursed for such expenditures from the
proceeds of the municipal securities; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 517 of Act 34, it is necessary to publish a Notice of Intent to Issue
Municipal Securities for the Improvements.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT:

1. The Township Board hereby determines to purchase, acquire and construct the Improvements and to
pay for the cost through the issuance of one or more series of municipal securities, which pledge the
Township’s limited tax full faith and credit, pursuant to Section 517 of Act 34, in an amount of not to
exceed $5,000,000 (the “Municipal Securities™).

2. A Notice of Intent to Issue Municipal Securities be published in accordance with Section 517 of Act
34, and the Township Clerk is authorized and directed to publish the Notice of Intent to Issue
Municipal Securities in the Oakland Press, a newspaper of general circulation in the Township,
determined to be the newspaper reaching the largest number of persons to whom such Notice is
directed, which Notice shall be substantially in the form as set forth on Exhibit A attached hereto, and
shall be at least one-quarter (1/4) page size in the newspaper.

3. The Township may proceed to acquire and construct the Improvements using available funds of the
Township.

Holly Township Resolution 2025-05 Page 1 of 2



H T George A. Kullis, Supervisor

Office of the Clerk Karin S. Winchester, Clerk
248-634-9331 ext. 301 Jennifer Ryan, Treasurer
Fax: 248-634-5482 Derek Burton, Trustee
mnshi Ryan Matson, Trustee

]]EF(?%IH‘?C D!]‘-!:g Michael McCanney

Holly, MI 48442 Richard Kinnamon

(248) 634-9331

4. At such time as the Township issues the Municipal Securities for the long-term financing of the
Improvements, the Township shall be reimbursed for its expenditures for the Improvements out of the
proceeds of the Municipal Securities.

5. This resolution and the expression of intent to seek reimbursement from future proceeds of the
Municipal Securities is intended to satisfy the requirements of Section 150 of the Internal Revenue
Code of 1986, as amended.

6. The firm of Clark Hill, PLC is hereby employed as bond counsel to the Township to prepare the
documents for the issuance of the Municipal Securities for financing acquisition of the Improvements.

7. All resolutions and parts of resolutions insofar as they conflict with the provisions of this resolution
be and the same are hereby rescinded.

ADOPTED by the Holly Township Board of Trustees this 16" day of April, 2025.

Motion by:
Supported by:
Ayes:

Nays:

Absent:

RESOLUTION DECLARED ADOPTED.

STATE OF MICHIGAN )
) ss
COUNTY OF OAKLAND )

Clerk’s Certificate

The undersigned, being the duly qualified and acting Clerk of the Township of Holly, Oakland
County, Michigan, hereby certifies that (1) the foregoing is a true and complete copy of a
resolution duly adopted by the Township Board at a regular meeting held on the 16" day of
April, 2025, at which meeting a quorum was present and remained throughout, (2) the
original thereof'is on file in the records in my office; (3) the meeting was conducted, and
public notice thereof was given, pursuant to and in full compliance with the Open Meetings
Act (Act No. 267, Public Acts of Michigan, 1976, as amended) and (4) minutes of such
meeting were kept and will be or have been made available as required thereby.

Karin S. Winchester, MMC
Holly Township Clerk
Oakland County, Michigan

Holly Township Resolution 2025-05 Page 2 of 2



Office of the Clerk Karin S. Winchester, Clerk

H T George A. Kullis, Supervisor

248-634-9331 ext. 301 Jennifer Ryan, Treasurer
Fax: 248-634-5482 Derek Burton, Trustee
= Ryan Matson, Trustee

?]_I{?g E’l‘v‘i)mg Michael McCanney

Holly, MI 48442 Richard Kinnamon

(248) 634-9331

RESOLUTION 2025-06:
WEST NILE VIRUS FUND REIMBURSEMENT REQUEST

WHEREAS, upon the recommendation of the Oakland County Executive, the Oakland
County Board of Commissioners has established a West Nile Virus Fund Program to assist
Oakland County cities, villages and townships in addressing mosquito control activities; and

WHEREAS, Oakland County’s West Nile Virus Fund Program authorizes Oakland County
cities, villages and townships to apply for reimbursement of eligible expenses incurred in
connection with personal mosquito protection measures/activity, mosquito habitat eradication,
mosquito larviciding or focused adult mosquito insecticide spraying in designated community
green areas; and

WHEREAS, the Township of Holly, Oakland County, Michigan has incurred expenses in
connection with mosquito control activities believed to be eligible for reimbursement under
Oakland County’s West Nile Virus Fund Program.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that this Board of Trustees authorizes and directs
its Supervisor, as agent for the Township of Holly, in the manner and to the extent provided
under Oakland County Board of Commissioners Miscellaneous Resolution, to request
reimbursement of eligible mosquito control activity under Oakland County’s West Nile Virus
Fund Program.

ADOPTED by the Holly Township Board of Trustees this 16" day of April, 2025.

Motion by:
Supported by:
Ayes:

Nays:

Absent:

RESOLUTION DECLARED ADOPTED.

STATE OF MICHIGAN )
) ss
COUNTY OF OAKLAND )

Holly Township Resolution 2025-06 Page 1 of 2



George A. Kullis, Supervisor
Karin S. Winchester, Clerk
Jennifer Ryan, Treasurer
Derek Burton, Trustee

Office of the Clerk
248-634-9331 ext. 301
Fax: 248-634-5482

Ryan Matson, Trustee

E[(;gl{}'irv(i'e ]).-li':.lg) Michael McCanney
Holly, MI 48442 Richard Kinnamon

(248) 634-0331

Clerk’s Certificate

The undersigned, being the duly qualified and acting Clerk of the Township of Holly, Oakland
County, Michigan, hereby certifies that (1) the foregoing is a true and complete copy of a
resolution duly adopted by the Township Board at a regular meeting held on the 16" day of
April, 2025, at which meeting a quorum was present and remained throughout, (2) the
original thereof is on file in the records in my office; (3) the meeting was conducted, and
public notice thereof was given, pursuant to and in full compliance with the Open Meetings
Act (Act No. 267, Public Acts of Michigan, 1976, as amended) and (4) minutes of such
meeting were kept and will be or have been made available as required thereby.

Karin S. Winchester, MMC
Holly Township Clerk
Oakland County, Michigan

Holly Township Resolution 2025-06 Page 2 of 2



H T George A. Kullis, Supervisor

Office of the Clerk Karin S. Winchester, Clerk
248-634-9331 ext. 301 Jennifer Ryan, Treasurer
Fax: 248-634-5482 Derek Burton, Trustee
wnshi Ryan Matson, Trustee

]116’3 &rv‘i)e ])r]il:g Michael McCanney

Holly, M1 484492 Richard Kinnamon

(248) 634-9331

ORESOLUTION 2025-07:
MENTAL HEALTH AWARENESS MONTH — MAY 2025

WHEREAS, mental health includes our emotional, psychological, and social wellbeing; it
affects how we think, feel, and act; it also affects how we handle stress, relate to others, and
make choices; and

WHEREAS, mental health is important for our individual well-being and vitality, as well as
that of our families, communities, and businesses; and

WHEREAS, nearly 1 in 5 American adults will have a diagnosable mental health condition in
any given year and more than 42.5 million U.S. adults live with anxiety disorder, the most
common mental health condition in America; and

WHEREAS, May 1 through May 31, 2025, is recognized as Mental Health Awareness month.
Mental Health America (MHA)’s 2025 theme is “Turn Awareness into Action”, which
celebrates the progress we’ve made in recognizing the importance of mental health and
provides challenges to turn understanding into meaningful steps towards change; and

WHEREAS, Oakland Community Health Network (OCHN) joins our national partners in
promoting this year’s “Turn Awareness into Action” campaign; and

WHEREAS, mental health management ensures that individuals can focus on their abilities to
live, work, learn and fully participate and contribute to our society, while promoting diversity,
inclusion, and acceptance; and

WHEREAS, improved systems of care for vulnerable populations, access to nonemergent and
crisis services, advanced integrated physical and behavioral health care along with provider
relations help to fortify services coordinated by OCHN; and

WHEREAS, OCHN, and its service provider agencies, are committed to inspiring hope,
empowering people, and strengthening communities.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Holly Township Board of Trustees hereby
recognizes May 2025 as Mental Health Awareness Month. Holly Township calls upon our
citizens, government agencies, public and private institutions, businesses, faith-based
organizations, and schools to recommit our state to increasing awareness and understanding of
mental illness, and the need for appropriate and accessible services for all people with mental
illnesses to promote recovery and a higher quality of life.

Holly Township Resolution 2025-07 Page 1 of 2



H T George A. Kullis, Supervisor

Office of the Clerk Karin 8. Winchester, Clerk
248-634-9331 ext. 301 Jennifer Ryan, Treasurer
Fax: 248-634-5482 Derek Burton, Trustee
wnshi Ryan Matson, Trustee

{I‘?%l E—l"‘-:c ])r]i!:clé’ Michael McCanney

Holly, MI 48449 Richard Kinnamon

(248) 634-0331

ADOPTED by the Holly Township Board of Trustees this 16" day of April, 2025.

Motion by:
Supported by:
Ayes:

Nays:

Absent:

RESOLUTION DECLARED ADOPTED.

STATE OF MICHIGAN )
) ss
COUNTY OF OAKILLAND )
Clerk’s Certificate

The undersigned, being the duly qualified and acting Clerk of the Township of Holly, Oakland
County, Michigan, hereby certifies that (1) the foregoing is a true and complete copy of a
resolution duly adopted by the Township Board at a regular meeting held on the 16" day of
April, 2025, at which meeting a quorum was present and remained throughout, (2) the
original thereof is on file in the records in my office; (3) the meeting was conducted, and
public notice thereof was given, pursuant to and in full compliance with the Open Meetings
Act (Act No. 267, Public Acts of Michigan, 1976, as amended) and (4) minutes of such
meeting were kept and will be or have been made available as required thereby.

Karin S. Winchester, MMC
Holly Township Clerk
Oakland County, Michigan

Holly Township Resolution 2025-07 Page 2 of 2



!
# . Oakland Community
L) Health Network Developmental Disabilities » Mental Health » Substance Recovery

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER (CEO)
Dana Lasenby

March 27, 2025

BOARD OFFICERS
Dennis Cowan, Chair
Malkia Newman, Vice Chair

Re: May is Mental Health Awareness Month Proclamation John Young, Treasurer

Adam Fuhrman, Secretary
BOARD MEMBER

Yolanda Giles, M.D.
Sarah Guadalupe, Ph.D.
Bijaya A. Hans, M.D.
Pastar Douglas lones
Sarah May

Malkia Newman
Christina Root

Yvette Woodruff

Dear Oakland County Leaders and Residents:

Oakland Community Health Network (OCHN) is recognizing May as Mental Health Awareness Month.

OCHN calls upon our citizens, government agencies, public and private institutions, businesses, faith-
based community, and schools to recommit our state to increasing awareness and understanding of
mental iliness, and the need for appropriate and accessible services for all people with mental health

concerns to promote recovery.

Mental Health America's (MHA) 2025 campaign “Turn Awareness into Action” highlights the impact the
community has made in recognizing that mental health is a critical part of overall health for every individual.
The theme also emphasizes taking meaningful steps towards good mental health:

» Promoting self-care
» Seeking help when needed
» Supporting others and advocating for positive change

Please view the May is Mental Health Awareness Month Proclamation we have included in this mailing
and help OCHN to recognize May as Mental Health Awareness Month. If you would like a representative
from OCHN to attend an upcoming meeting to accept the proclamation, please contact Suzanne Weinert,
Communications Director, at 248-758-1991 or weinerts@oaklandchn.org

Sincerely,

\_)& %ﬂﬂ’f—/ﬁ-{x Z{JM.M/‘@

Suzanne Weinert, Director of Communications and Community Outreach
Oakland Community Health Network

Inspire Hope * Empower People » Strengthen Communities

5505 Corporate Dr. | Troy, MI 48098 | Phone 248.858.1210 | Fax 248.452.9793 | www.oaklandchn.org



Y. Oakland Community
e w=~ Hea [th Network Developmental Disabilities « Mental Health « Substance Recovery

Mental Health Awareness Month — May 2025

WHEREAS, mental health includes our emotional, psychological, and social well-
being; it affects how we think, feel, and act; it also affects how we
handle stress, relate to others, and make choices; and

WHEREAS, mental health is important for our individual well-being and vitality, as
well as that of our families, communities, and businesses; and

WHEREAS, nearly 1 in 5 American adults will have a diagnosable mental health
condition in any given year and more than 42.5 million U.S. adults
live with anxiety disorder, the most common mental health condition
in America; and

WHEREAS, May 1 through May 31, 2025, is recognized as Mental Health
Awareness month. Mental Health America (MHA)'s 2025 theme is
“Turn Awareness into Action”, which celebrates the progress we've
made in recognizing the importance of mental health and provides
challenges to turn understanding into meaningful steps towards
change; and

WHEREAS, Oakland Community Health Network (OCHN) joins our national
partners in promoting this year's “Turn Awareness into Action”
campaign; and

WHEREAS, mental health management ensures that individuals can focus on
their abilities to live, work, learn and fully participate and contribute
to our society, while promoting diversity, inclusion, and acceptance;
and

WHEREAS, improved systems of care for vulnerable populations, access to non-
emergent and crisis services, advanced integrated physical and
behavioral health care along with provider relations help to fortify
services coordinated by OCHN; and

WHEREAS, OCHN, and its service provider agencies, are committed to inspiring
hope, empowering people, and strengthening communities.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that, Oakland Community Health Network,
hereby recognizes May 2025 as Mental Health Awareness Month. OCHN calls upon our
citizens, government agencies, public and private institutions, businesses, faith-based
organizations, and schools to recommit our state to increasing awareness and
understanding of mental illness, and the need for appropriate and accessible services for
all people with mental ilinesses to promote recovery and a higher quality of life.

Inspire Hope * Empower People = Strengthen Communities

5505 Corporate Or. | Troy, M1 48098 | Phone 248.858.1210 | Fax 248.452,9793 | www.oaklandchn.org



H T George A. Kullis, Supervisor

Office of the Clerk Karin S. Winchester, Clerk
248-634-9331 ext. 301 Jennifer Ryan, Treasurer
Fax: 248-634-5482 Derek Burton, Trustee
—— Ryan Matson, Trustee

H&’g y(;l"c:e Br]::ep Michael McCanney

]%o]_ly’ MI A8449 Richard Kinnamon

(248) 634-9331

RESOLUTION 2025-08:
RESOLUTION TO APPROVE KEPS TECHNOLOGIES, INC.
METRO ACT PERMIT

WHEREAS, KEPS Technologies, Inc. d/b/a ACD.net (hereinafter "KEPS") constructed or
desires to construct a part of its telecommunications facilities within the Township's rights-of-
way; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Metropolitan Extension Telecommunications Rights-of-Way
Oversight Act ("METRO Act"), a provider using or seeking to use public right-of-ways for its
facilities must obtain a permit from the Township; and

WHEREAS, on June 18, 2015, the Township approved a unilateral METRO Act permit for
KEPS for a right to install its facilities in the Township's right-of ways; and

WHEREAS, on February 21, 2024, the Township approved an extension of the unilateral
METRO Act permit for KEPS for one year, until June 18, 2025, as requested by KEPS; and

WHEREAS, KEPS on February 18, 2025, KEPS requested an extension of the METRO Act
permit, however, since the permit expired without KEPS action, KEPS has now requested a
new Bilateral METRO Act permit for its facilities in the Township's right-of-ways.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Township Board of Holly Township, Oakland County resolves as
follows:
1. The Township resolves to approve a new bilateral METRO Act permit with KEPS
Technologies, Inc. d/b/a ACD.net until June 18, 2040, as proposed in the METRO Act
Right of Way Permit Extension Application ("Permit Extension Application") attached
as Exhibit A to this Resolution, and such approval is subject to all terms and
conditions set forth in the Permit and this Resolution.
2. The approval is conditioned upon KEPS providing proof of insurance as required by
Public Act 48 of 2002, as amended.
3. Once the updated insurance is submitted pursuant to Paragraph 2 above, the Township
authorizes the Township Supervisor to sign the Permit Extension attached.

ADOPTED by the Holly Township Board of Trustees this 16" day of April, 2025.

Motion by:
Supported by:
Ayes:

Nays:

Absent:

Holly Township Resolution 2025-08 Page 1 of 2



Office of the Clerk
248-634-9331 ext. 301
Fax: 248-634-5482
Holly Township
102 Civic Drive
Holly, M1 48449
(248) 634-9331

RESOLUTION DECLARED ADOPTED.

STATE OF MICHIGAN )
) ss
COUNTY OF OAKLAND )
Clerk’s Certificate

George A. Kullis, Supervisor
Karin S. Winchester, Clerk
Jennifer Ryan, Treasurer
Derek Burton, Trustee
Ryan Matson, Trustee
Michael McCanney
Richard Kinnamon

The undersigned, being the duly qualified and acting Clerk of the Township of Holly, Oakland
County, Michigan, hereby certifies that (1) the foregoing is a true and complete copy of a
resolution duly adopted by the Township Board at a regular meeting held on the 16" day of
April, 2025, at which meeting a quorum was present and remained throughout, (2) the
original thereof is on file in the records in my office; (3) the meeting was conducted, and
public notice thereof was given, pursuant to and in full compliance with the Open Meetings
Act (Act No. 267, Public Acts of Michigan, 1976, as amended) and (4) minutes of such
meeting were kept and will be or have been made available as required thereby.

Karin S, Winchester, MMC
Holly Township Clerk
Oakland County, Michigan

Holly Township Resolution 2025-08

Page 2 of 2



METRO Act
Biilateral Form
Revised 12/06/02

RIGHT-OF-WAY
TELECOMMUNICATIONS PERMIT

This permit issued this day of , 2025 by Holly Township. The Company received an
initial permit on June 18, 2015. The original permit, which this replaces, expired on June 18,
2020. This permit will be for a term through June 18, 2030.

1 Definitions

1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

L5

1.6

1.7

1.8

1.9

Date of Issuance shall mean the date set forth above.

Manager shall mean Municipality’s Supervisor or his or her designee.

METRO Act shall mean the Metropolitan Extension Telecommunications Right-of
Way oversight Act, Act No. 48 of the Public Acts of 2002, as amended.

Municipality shall mean Holly Township Michigan, a municipal corporation.
Permit shall mean this document.

Company shall mean KEPS Technologies, Inc. d/b/a ACD.net organized under
the laws of the State of Michigan whose address is 1800 N. Grand River Ave,
Lansing, Michigan 48906.

Public Right-of-Way shall mean the area on, below, or above a public roadway,
highway, street, alley, easement, or waterway, to the extent Municipality has the
ability to grant the rights set forth herein. Public Right-of-Way does not include a

federal, state, or private right-of-way.

Telecommunications Facilities or Facilities shall mean the Company's equipment
or personal property, such as copper and fiber cables, lines, wires, switches,
conduits, pipes, and sheaths, which are used to or can generate, receive, transmit,
carry, amplify or provide telecommunication services or signals.
Telecommunication Facilities or Facilities do not include antennas, supporting
structures for antennas, equipment shelters or houses, and any ancillary equipment
and miscellaneous hardware used to provide federally licensed commercial mobile
service as defined in Section 332(d) of Part I of Title IIT of the Communications
Act of 1934, Chapter 652, 48 Stat. 1064, 47 U.S.C. 332 and further defined as
commercial mobile radio service in 47 CFR 20.3, and service provided by any
wireless, two-way communications device.

Term shall have the meaning set forth in Part 7.

1



Grant

2.1

2.2

2.3

Municipality hereby issues a permit under the METRO Act to Company for access
to and ongoing use of the Public Right-of-Way identified on Exhibit A to construct,
install and maintain Telecommunication Facilities on the terms set forth herein.

2.1.1 Exhibit A may be modified by Manager upon written request by
Company.

2.1.2 Any decision of Manager on a request by Company for a modification may be
appealed by Company to Municipality’s legislative body.

Overlashing. Company shall not allow the wires or any other facilities of a third
party to be overlashed to the Telecommunication Facilities without Municipality’s
prior written consent. Municipality’s right to withhold written consent is subject to

the authority of the Michigan Public Service Commission under Section 361 of the
Michigan Telecommunications Act, MCL § 484.2361.

Nonexclusive. The rights granted by this Permit are nonexclusive. Municipality
reserves the right to approve, at any time, additional permits for access to and
ongoing usage of the Public Right-of-Way by telecommunications providers and to
enter into agreements foruse of the Public Right-of-Way with and grant franchises
for use of the Public Right-of-Way to telecommunications providers, cable
companies, utilities and other providers.

Contacts, Maps and Plans

3.1

Company Contacts. The names, addresses and the like for engineering and
construction related information for Company and its Telecommunication Facilities
are as follows:

3.1.1 The address, e-mail address, phone number and contact person (title
or name) at Company’s local office (in or near Municipality) is .

3.1.2 If Company’s engineering drawings, as-built plans and related records for the
Telecommunication Facilities will not be located at the preceding local
office, the location address, phone number and contact person (title or
department) for them is

3.1.3 The name, title, address, e-mail address and telephone numbers of



Bl

3.3

Company’s engineering contact person(s) with responsibility for the design, plans
and construction of the Telecommunication Facilities is

3.1.4 The address, phone number and contact person (title or department)
at Company’s home office/regional office with responsibility for
engineering and construction related aspects of the
Telecommunication Facilities is .

3.1.5 Company shall at all times provide Manager with the phone number at which
a live representative of Company (not voice mail) can be reached 24 hours
a day, seven (7) days a week, in the event of a public emergency.

3.1.6  Company shall immediately notify Municipality in writing as set forth in
Part 12 of any inaccuracies or changes in the preceding information.

Route Maps. Within ninety (90) daysafter the substantial completion of new
Facilities in a Municipality, a provider shall submit route maps showing the
location of the Telecommunication Facilities to both the Michigan Public
Service Commission and to the Municipality, as required under Section 6(7)
of the METRO Act, MCLA 484.3106(7).

As-Built Records. Company, without expense to Municipality, shall, upon forty-
eight (48) hours notice, give Municipality access to all "as-built" maps, records,
plans and specifications showing the Telecommunication Facilities or portions
thereof in the Public Right-of-Way. Upon request by Municipality, Company shall
inform Municipality as soon as reasonably possible of any changes from previously
supplied maps, records, or plans and shall mark up maps provided by Municipality
so as to show the location of the Telecommunication Facilities.

Use of Public Right-of-Way

4.1

No Burden on Public Right-of-Way. Company, its contractors, subcontractors, and
the Telecommunication Facilities shall not unduly burden or interfere with the
present or future use of any of the Public Right-of-Way. Company’s aerial cables
and wires shall be suspended so as to not endanger or injure persons or property in
or about the Public Right-of-Way. If Municipality reasonably determines that any
portion of the Telecommunication Facilities constitutes an undue burden or
interference, due to changed circumstances, Company, at its sole expense, shall
modify the Telecommunication Facilities or take such other actions as Municipality
may determine is in the public interest to remove or alleviate the burden, and
Company shall do so within a reasonable time period. Municipality will attempt to
require all occupants of a pole or conduit whose facilities are a burden to remove or
alleviate the burden concurrently.




4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

No Priority. This Permit does not establish any priority of use of the Public Right-
of-Way by Company over any present or future Companys or parties having
agreements with Municipality or franchises for such use. Inthe event of any dispute
as to the priority of use of the Public Right-of-Way, the first priority shall be to the
public generally, the second priority to Municipality, the third priority to the State
of Michigan and its political subdivisions in the performance of their various
functions, and thereafter as between other permit, agreement or franchise holders,
as determined by Municipality in the exercise of its powers, including the police
power and other powers reserved to and conferred on it by the State of Michigan.

Restoration of Property. Company, its contractors and subcontractors shall
immediately (subject to seasonal work restrictions) restore, at Company’s sole
expense, in a manner approved by Municipality, any portion of the Public Right-
of-Way that is in any way disturbed, damaged, or injured by the construction,
installation, operation, maintenance or removal of the Telecommunication
Facilities to a reasonably equivalent (or, at Company’s option, better) condition as
that which existed prior to the disturbance. In the event that Company, its
contractors or subcontractors fail to make such repair within a reasonable time,
Municipality may make the repair and Company shall pay the costs Municipality
incurred for such repair.

Marking. Company shall mark the Telecommunication Facilities as follows: Aerial
portions of the Telecommunication Facilities shall be marked with a marker on
Company’s lines on alternate poles which shall state Company’s name and provide
a toll-free number to call for assistance. Direct buried underground portions of the
Telecommunication Facilities shall have (1) a conducting wire placed in the
ground at least several inches above Company’s cable (if such cable is
nonconductive); (2) at least several inches above that, a continuous colored tape
with a statement to the effect that there is buried cable beneath; and (3) stakes or
other appropriate above ground markers with Company’s name and a toll-free
number indicating that there is buried telephone cable below. Bored underground
portions of the Telecommunication Facilities shall have a conducting wire at the
same depth as the cable and shall not be required to provide the continuous colored
tape. Portions of the Telecommunication Facilities located in conduit, including
conduit of others used by Company, shall be marked at its entrance into and exit
from each manhole and handhole with Company’s name and a toll-free telephone
number.,

Tree Trimming. Company may trim trees upon and overhanging the Public
Right-of-Way so as to prevent the branches of such trees from coming into
contact with the Telecommunication Facilities, consistent with any standards
adopted by Municipality. Company shall dispose of all trimmed materials.




4.6

4.7

4.8

Company shall minimize the trimming of trees to that essential to maintain the
integrity of the Telecommunication Facilities. Except in emergencies, all
trimming of trees in the Public Right-of-Way shall have the advance approval of
Manager.

Installation and Maintenance. The construction and installation of the
Telecommunication Facilities shall be performed pursuant to plans approved by
Municipality. The open cut of any Public Right-of-Way shall be coordinated with
the Manager or his designee. Company shall install and maintain the
Telecommunication Facilities in a reasonably safe condition. If the existing poles
in the Public Right-of-Way are overburdened or unavailable for Company’s use, or
the facilities of all users of the poles are required to go underground then Company
shall, at its expense, place such portion of its Telecommunication Facilities
underground, unless Municipality approves an alternate location. Company may
perform maintenance on the Telecommunication Facilities without prior approval
of Municipality, provided that Company shall obtain any and all permits required
by Municipality in the event that any maintenance will disturb or block vehicular
traffic or are otherwise required by Municipality.

Pavement Cut Coordination. Company shall coordinate its construction and all
other work in the Public Right-of-Way with Municipality’s program for street
construction and rebuilding (collectively “Street Construction™) and its program for
street repaving and resurfacing (except seal coating and patching) (collectively,
“Street Resurfacing™).

4.7.1 The goals of such coordination shall be to encourage Company to conductall
work in the Public Right-of-Way in conjunction with or immediately prior
to any Street Construction or Street Resurfacing planned by Municipality.

Compliance with Laws. Company shall comply with all laws, statutes, ordinances,
tules and regulations regarding the construction, installation, and maintenance of
its Telecommunication Facilities, whether federal, state or local, now in force or
which hereafter may be promulgated. Before any installation is commenced,
Company shall secure all necessary permits, licenses and approvals from
Municipality or other governmental entity as may be required by law, including,
without limitation, all utility line permits and highway permits. Company shall
comply in all respects with applicable codes and industry standards, including but
not limited to the National Electrical Safety Code (latest edition adopted by
Michigan Public Service Commission) and the National Electric Code (latest
edition). Company shall comply with all zoning and land use ordinances and
historic preservation ordinances as may exist or may hereafter be amended.




4.9

4.10

4.11

4.12

4.13

4.14

Street Vacation. If Municipality vacates or consents to the vacation of Public
Right-of-Way within its jurisdiction, and such vacation necessitates the removal
and relocation of Company's Facilities in the vacated Public Right-of-Way,
Company shall, as a condition of this Permit, consent to the vacation and remove
its Facilities at its sole cost and expense when ordered to do so by Municipality or
a court of competent jurisdiction. Company shall relocate its Facilities to such
alternate route as Municipality, applying reasonable engineering standards, shall
specify.

Relocation. If Municipality requests Company to relocate, protect, suppott,
disconnect, or remove its Facilities because of street or utility work, or other public
projects, Company shall relocate, protect, support, disconnect, or remove its
Facilities, at its sole cost and expense, including where necessary to such alternate
route as Municipality, applying reasonable engineering standards, shall specify. The
work shall be completed within a reasonable time period.

Public Emergency. Municipality shall have the right to sever, disrupt, dig-up or
otherwise destroy Facilities of Company if such action is necessary because of a
public emergency. Ifreasonable to doso under the circumstances, Municipality will
attempt to provide notice to Company. Public emergency shall be any condition
which poses an immediate threat to life, health, or property caused by any natural
or man-made disaster, including, but not limited to, storms, floods, fire, accidents,
explosions, water main breaks, hazardous material spills, etc. Company shall be
responsible for repair at its sole cost and expense of any of its Facilities damaged
pursuant to any such action taken by Municipality.

Miss Dig. Ifeligible to join, Company shall subscribe toand be a member of "MISS
DIG," the association of utilities formed pursuant to Act 174 of the Public Acts of
2013, as amended, MCL § 460.721 et seq., and shall conduct its business in
conformance with the statutory provisions and regulations promulgated
thereunder.

Underground Relocation. If Company has its Facilities on poles of Consumers
Energy, Detroit Edison or another electric or telecommunications provider and
Consumers Energy, Detroit Edison or such other electric or telecommunications
provider relocates its system underground, then Company shall relocate its
Facilities underground in the same location at Company’s sole cost and expense.

Identification. All personnel of Company and its contractors or subcontractors who
have as part of their normal duties contact with the general public shall wear on
their clothing a clearly visible identification card bearing Company’s name, their
name and photograph. Company shall account for all identification cards at all
times. Every service vehicle of Company and its contractors or subcontractors shall
be clearly identified as such to the public, such as by a magnetic sign with



3

Company’s name and telephone number.

Indemnification
5.1 Indemnity. Company shall defend, indemnify, protect, and hold harmless

5.2

33

Municipality, its officers, agents, employees, elected and appointed officials,
departments, boards, and commissions from any and all claims, losses, liabilities,
causes of action, demands, judgments, decrees, proceedings, and expenses of any
nature (collectively “claim” for this Part 5) (including, without limitation,
attorneys’ fees) arising out of or resulting from the acts or omissions of Company,
its officers, agents, employees, contractors, successors, or assigns, but only to the
extent such acts or omissions are related to the Company’s use of or installation of
facilities in the Public Right-of-Way and only to the extent of the fault or
responsibility of Company, its officers, agents, employees, contractors, successors
and assigns.

Notice, Cooperation. Municipality will notify Company promptly in writing of any
such claim and the method and means proposed by Municipality for defending or
satisfying such claim. Municipality will cooperate with Company in every
reasonable way to facilitate the defense of any such claim. Municipality will consult
with Company respecting the defense and satisfaction of such claim, including the
selection and direction of legal counsel.

Settlement. Municipality will not settle any claim subject to indemnification under
this Part 5 without the advance written consent of Company, which consent shall
not be unreasonably withheld. Company shall have the right to defend or settle, at
its own expense, any claim against Municipality for which Company is responsible
hereunder.

Insurance

6.1

Coverage Required. Prior to beginning any construction in or installation of the
Telecommunication Facilities in the Public Right-of-Way, Company shall obtain
insurance as set forth below and file certificates evidencing same with Municipality.
Such insurance shall be maintained in full force and effect until the end of the Term.
In the alternative, Company may satisfy this requirement through a program of self-
insurance, acceptable to Municipality, by providing reasonable evidence of its
financial resources to Municipality. Municipality’s acceptance of such self-
insurance shall not be unreasonably withheld.

6.1.1 Commercial general liability insurance, including Completed Operations
Liability, Independent Contractors Liability, Contractual Liability
coverage, railroad protective coverage and coverage for property damage
from perils of explosion, collapse or damage to underground utilities,



6.2

6.3

6.4

commonly knownas XCU coverage, in an amount not less than Five Million
Dollars ($5,000,000).

6.1.2 Liability insurance for sudden and accidental environmental contamination
with minimum limits of Five Hundred Thousand Dollars ($500,000) and
providing coverage for claims discovered within three (3) years after the
term of the policy.

6.1.3 Automobile liability insurance in an amount not less than One Million Dollars
($1,000,000).

6.1.4 Workers' compensation and employer's liability insurance with statutory
limits, and any applicable Federal insurance of a similar nature.

6.1.5 The coverage amounts set forth above may be met by a combination of
underlying (primary) and umbrella policies so long as in combination the
limits equal or exceed those stated. If more than one insurance policy is
purchased to provide the coverage amounts set forth above, then all policies
providing coverage limits excess to the primary policy shall provide drop
down coverage to the first dollar of coverage and other contractual
obligations of the primary policy, should the primary policy carrier not be
able to perform any of its contractual obligations or not be collectible for
any of its coverages for any reason during the Term, or (when longer) for as
long as coverage could have been available pursuant to the terms and
conditions of the primary policy.

Additional Insured. Municipality shall be named as an additional insured on all
policies (other than worker’s compensation and employer’s liability). All insurance
policies shall provide that they shall not be canceled, modified or not renewed unless
the insurance carrier provides thirty (30) days prior written notice to Municipality.
Company shall annually provide Municipality with a certificate of insurance
evidencing such coverage. All insurance policies (other than environmental
contamination, workers' compensation and employer's liability insurance) shall be
written on an occutrence basis and not on a claims made basis.

Qualified Insurers. All insurance shall be issued by insurance carriers licensed to
do business by the State of Michigan or by surplus line carriers on the Michigan
Insurance Commission approved list of companies qualified to do business in
Michigan. Allinsurance and surplus line carriers shall be rated A+ or betterby A.M.
Best Company.

Deductibles. If the insurance policies required by this Part 6 are written with
retainages or deductibles in excess of $50,000, they shall be approved by Manager
in advance in writing. Company shall indemnify and save harmless Municipality




7

6.5

6.6

Term

Zal

from and against the payment of any deductible and from the payment of any
premium on any insurance policy required to be furnished hereunder.

Contractors. Company’s contractors and subcontractors working in the Public
Right-of-Way shall carry in full force and effect commercial general liability,
environmental contamination liability, automobile liability and workers’
compensation and employer liability insurance which complies with all terms of
this Part 6. In the alternative, Company, at its expense, may provide such coverages
for any or all its contractors or subcontractors (such as by adding them to
Company’s policies).

Insurance Primary. Company’s insurance coverage shall be primary insurance with
respect to Municipality, its officers, agents, employees, elected and appointed
officials, departments, boards, and commissions (collectively “them”). Any
insurance or self-insurance maintained by any of them shall be in excess of
Company’s insurance and shall not contribute to it (where “insurance or self-
insurance maintained by any of them” includes any contract or agreement providing
any type of indemnification or defense obligation provided to, or for the benefit of
them, from any source, and includes any self-insurance program or policy, or self-
insured retention or deductible by, for or on behalf of them).

Term. The term (“Term”) of this Permit shall be until the earlier of:

7.1.1 Fifteen years (15) from the Effective Date; provided, however, that following
such initial term there shall be three subsequent renewal terms of five (5)
years. Each renewal term shall be automatic unless Municipality notifies
Company in writing, at least twelve (12) months prior to the end of any
term then in effect, that due to changed circumstances a need exists to
negotiate the subsequent renewal with Company. Municipality shall not
unreasonably deny a renewal term; or

7.1.2 When the Telecommunication Facilities has not been used to provide
telecommunications services for a period of one hundred and eighty (180)
days by Company or a successor or an assignee of Company; or

7.1.3 When Company, at its election and with or without cause, delivers written
notice of termination to Municipality at least one-hundred and eighty (180)
days prior to the date of such termination; or

7.1.4 Upon either Company or Municipality giving written notice to the other of
the occurrence or existence of a default by the other party under Sections
4.8, 6, 8 or 9 of this Permit and such defaulting party failing to cure, or
commence good faith efforts to cure, such default within sixty (60) days



10

(or such shorter period of time provided elsewhere in this Permit) after
delivery of such notice; or

7.1.5 Unless Manager grants a written extension, one year from the Date of
Issuance if prior thereto Company has not started the construction and
installation of the Telecommunication Facilities within the Public
Right-of-Way and two years from the Date of Issuance if by such time
construction and installation of the Telecommunication Facilities is not
complete,

Performance Bond or Letter of Credit

8.1

Fees

9.1

Municipal Requirement. Municipality may require Company to post a bond (or
letter of credit) as provided in Section 15(3) of the METRO Act, as amended
[MCL § 484.3115(3)].

Establishment; Reservation. The METRO Act shall control the establishment of
right-of-way fees. The parties reserve their respective rights regarding the nature
and amount of any fees which may be charged by Municipality in connection with
the Public Right-of-Way.

Removal

i

10.2

10.3

Removal, Underground. As soon as practicable after the Term, Company or its
successors and assigns shall remove any underground cable or other portions of the
Telecommunication Facilities from the Public Right-of-Way which has been
installed in such a manner that it can be removed without trenching or other opening
of the Public Right-of-Way. Company shall not remove any underground cable or
other portions of the Telecommunication Facilities which requires trenching or
other opening of the Public Right-of-Way except with the prior written approval of
Manager. All removals shall be at Company’s sole cost and expense.

10.1.1 For purposes of this Part 10, “cable” means any wire, coaxial cable, fiber
optic cable, feed wire or pull wire.

Removal; Above Ground. As soon as practicable after the Term, Company, or its
successor or assigns at its sole cost and expense, shall, unless waived in writing by
Manager, remove from the Public Right-of-Way all above ground elements of its
Telecommunication Facilities, including but not limited to poles, pedestal mounted
terminal boxes, and lines attached to or suspended from poles.

Schedule. The schedule and timing of removal shall be subject to approval by
Manager. Unless extended by Manager, removal shall be completed not later than

10



twelve (12) months following the Term. Portions of the Telecommunication
Facilities in the Public Right-of-Way which are not removed within such time
period shall be deemed abandoned and, at the option of Municipality exercised by
written notice to Company as set forth in Part 12, title to the portions described in
such notice shall vest in Municipality.

11 Assignment. Company may assign or transfer its rights under this Permit, or the persons or
entities controlling Company may change, in whole or in part, voluntarily, involuntarily, or
by operation of law, including by merger or consolidation, change in the ownership or
control of Company’s business, or by other means, subject to the following:

11.1  No such transfer or assignment or change in the control of Company shall be
effective under this Permit, without Municipality’s prior approval (not to be
unreasonably withheld), during the time period from the Date of Issuance until the
completion of the construction of the Telecommunication Facilities in those
portions of the Public Right-of-Way identified on Exhibit A.

11.2  After the completion of such construction, Company must provide notice to
Municipality of such transfer, assignment or change in control no later than thirty
(30) days after such occurrence; provided, however,

11.2.1 Any transferee or assignee of this Permit shall be qualified to perform under
its terms and conditions and comply with applicable law; shall be subject to
the obligations of this Permit, including responsibility for any defaults
which occurred prior to the transfer or assignment; shall supply
Municipality with the information required under Section 3.1; and shall
comply with any updated insurance and performance bond requirements
under Sections 6 and 8 respectively, which Municipality reasonably deems
necessary, and

11.2.2 In the event of a change in control, it shall not be to an entity lacking the
qualifications to assure Company’s ability to perform under the terms and
conditions of this Permit and comply with applicable law; and Company
shall comply with any updated insurance and performance bond
requirements under Sections 6 and 8 respectively, which Municipality
reasonably deems necessary.

11.3  Company may grant a security interest in this Permit, its rights thereunder or the
Telecommunication Facilities at any time without notifying Municipality.

12 Notices
12.1 Notices. All notices under this Permit shall be given as follows:

12.1.1 If to Municipality, to Holly Township Clerk, 102 Civic Drive, Holly,
Michigan 48442

11



13

If to KREPS Technologies, Inc. d/b/a ACD.net, 1800 Grand River Ave,
Lansing, Michigan 48906

with a copy to [address].

12.2 Change of Address. Company and Municipality may change its address or personnel

13.1

132

13.3

13.4

for the receipt of notices at any time by giving notice thereof to the other as set forth
above.

Other items

No Cable, OVS. This Permit does not authorize Company to provide commercial
cable type services to the public, such as “cable service” or the services of an “open
video system operator” (as such terms are defined in the Federal Communications
Act of 1934 and implementing regulations, currently 47 U.S.C. §§ 522 (6), 573 and
47 CFR § 76.1500).

Effectiveness. This Permit shall become effective when Company has provided any
insurance certificates and bonds required in Parts 6 and 8, and signed the
acknowledgement of receipt, below.

Authority. This Permit satisfies the requirement for a permit under Section 5 of the
METRO Act [MCL 484.3105].

Interpretation and Severability. The provisions of this Permit shall be liberally
construed to protectand preserve the peace, health, safety and welfare of the public,
and should any provision or section of this Permit be held unconstitutional, invalid,
overbroad or otherwise unenforceable, such determination/holding shall not be
construed as affecting the validity of any of the remaining conditions of this Permit.
If any provision in this Permit is found to be partially overbroad, unenforceable, or
invalid, Company and Municipality may nevertheless enforce such provision to the
extent permitted under applicable law.

13.5 Governing Law. This Permit shall be governed by the laws of the State of Michigan.

HOLLY TOWNSHIP

By:

George A. Kullis, Supervisor
Date:

12



Acknowledgement of Receipt: Company acknowledges receipt of this Permit granted by
Municipality.

KREPS TECHNOLOGIES, INC. d/b/a ACD.net

By:
It’s
Date:

13



Exhibit A
Public Right-of-Way to be Used by Telecommunication Facilities

This Permit covers all existing Company Facilities, which as defined in Section 1.8 of this Permit,
do not include antennas, supporting structures for antennas, equipment shelters or houses, and any
ancillary equipment and miscellaneous hardware, in the public right-of-ways located in Holly
Township as of the date this Amendment is issued by the Municipality.

The Public Right-of-Way that Company is granted access to and the
use of for approximately linear feet aerial cable installation and
__underground fiber optic cable in conduit as shown in the Route
Map below dated , subject to the approval of more specific
drawings.

If Company seeks to install Telecommunication Facilities in the
public rights-of-way located in the Township in addition to
Company’s Telecommunication Facilities in existence as of the date
of this Permit, the construction and installation of such additional
Facilities shall be conditioned on the following:
1. Company shall submit to the Township Clerk copies of any
and all documents submitted to, and permits issued by the Road
Commission for Oakland County and/or Michigan Department of
Transportation within 10 days of issuance of such permits and at
least 10 days prior to beginning installation of any
Telecommunication Facilities.
2. Company shall submit a completed Telecommunications
Right-Of-Way Permit application to the Township Clerk for each
proposed installation project, prior to commencing installation.
z. Company shall not begin construction or installation of such
additional Telecommunication Facilities in the rights-of-way located
in the Township prior to the Township Clerk’s issuance of
construction approval, which shall serve as Municipality's approval
of plans for the construction and installation of Telecommunication
Facilities under Section 4.6 of this Permit.
4. Company shall submit to the Township Clerk a written
request to modify this Permit, which such request shall include an
Amended Exhibit 1 Route Map conforming to the distances and
types of installations allowed by Road Commission for Oakland
County and/or Michigan Department of Transportation permit(s).
5. Township Supervisor approval of Company’s Amended
Exhibit 1 Route Map as a modification under Section 2.1 of this
Permit, with such Amended Exhibit 1 Route Map to be attached to
and become a part of this Permit, superseding and replacing the
original Exhibit I Planned Routes Map.

Insert Route map

14



15




Exhibit B

Bond

As authorized under Section 8 of the Permit that this Exhibit is attached to and part of a Bond
conforming to these specifications and requirements is required in an amount that does not exceed
the reasonable cost to ensure that the Public Right-of-Way is returned to its original condition
during and after Company’s access and use.

The Bond shall be in the form of cash, or an irrevocable bank letter of credit form or surety bond
form approved by the Municipality and shall be posted with Municipality before any construction
or engineering permit may be issued, and as a requirement for effectiveness of this Permit.
Construction shall be done in accordance with Municipality Ordinances, Rules and Regulation.

The initial amount of the Bond required by this Permit shall be $10,000.00, with the final amount
determined and communicated to Company by Municipality based on the construction plans
submitted to and approved by Municipality, with any construction or engineering permit bond for
that amount, allowed to serve as the Bond required by this Permit.

16









